Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8" Street
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting

Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room
Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
The Technology Building — Red Oak High School Campus

Monday, August 25, 2015 — 6:00 pm
- Agenda —
1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Lee Fellers
2.0 Roll Call — Board of Directors Secretary Shirley Maxwell
3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Lee Fellers

4.0 Communications
4.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools

* Recognition of Student Achievements: Kate Walker, KMA Female Athlete of the
Year, Division I Scholarship at Bucknell University and Hayden Berry, Red Oak

Express Male Athlete of the Year
4.2 Visitors and Presentations

4.3 Affirmations and Commendations

> Assistant Principal and Activities Director Barry Bower, Tag-a-Long Organization,
Kent Marsden, President, KCSI / KOAK Radio, and the Red Oak Express

4.4 Correspondence

5.0 Consent Agenda [% = %)
5.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from August 11, 2014 f‘ { »

5.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports B 3 l
oy L DO
5.3 Requests for Early Graduation — Presented by Principal Jeff Spotts . A D 7

5.4 Education Service Agreements with Woodward-Granger Community School District and
Iowa Lakes Community College 2, (;1 D



Red Oak Community School District Board of Directors Regular Meeting
8.25.2014

5.5 Request from Washington Intermediate for Overnight Travel to Springbrook Park —
Presented by Principal Barb Sims /- [ | - li )

5.6 Personnel: Resignation from Cheerleader Sponsor Cheri McFarland é‘; 2
6.0 General Business for the Board of Directors
6.1 Old Business - none

6.2 New Business

6.2.1 Presentation: Montgomery County Hazard Mitigation Plan by Brian Hamman,
Montgomery County Emergency Management Agency Coordinator /. / 14 / s ,I +

6.2.2 Maintenance & Operations Department Review by Director Carlos Guerra and
Administrative Assistant Mindy Riibe -] 3

6.2.3 Maintenance & Operations Projects Review and Consideration of Bids for Bleacher
Alterations for Americans with Disabilities Act Requirements ¢ [} - o (?

6.2.4 Personnel Reorganization for the Maintenance and Transportation Departments
with a Recommendation for Employment Concerning a Bus Driver Vacancy ™ D-45 5

6.2.5 Consideration of a Permanent Director Position for the Combined Maintenance,
Operations, and Transportation Departments ™ Ho - &

6.2.6 Opening of Schools Reports from School Administrators Allensworth, Sims,
Perrien, Spotts, and Bower )[ 5

6.2.7 2014 ACT Test Report, Review and Presentation Planning () ~ &

6.2.8 Consideration of Recommendations for Vacancies: Middle School Football Coach
and Middle School Student Council Sponsors {2, - £

6.2.9 Planning Update for the August 26 Community Engagement Session (?(ﬁ
7.0 Reports 1) - 24
7.1 Administrative
7.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars
7.3 Other Announcements
8.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, September 8, 2014 — 6:00 pm
Sue Wagaman Board Room

Red Oak CSD Administrative Center

9.0 Adjournment



Item 4.0 Communications

4.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools
School administrators and department directors will share ‘good news’ with the directors
this evening and encourage the governing body to also share positive events happening in
the lives of the school community.

* Recognition of Student Achievements: Kate Walker, KMA Female

Athlete of the Year, Division I Scholarship at Bucknell University and
Hayden Berry, Red Oak Express Male Athlete of the Year

4.2 Visitors and Presentations

Please welcome any guests that may be in attendance at tonight’s meeting.

4.3 Affirmations and Commendations

At various times it is important to recognize those who have gone “above and beyond” to
assist, help, honor, or to facilitate success for learners. When these events take place it is
appropriate to bring attention to the governing body.

» Red Oak Community Pep Rally: Assistant Principal and Activities Director

Barry Bower, Tag-a-Long Organization, Kent Marsden, President, KCSI/
KOAK Radio, and the Red Oak Express

4.4 Correspondence

Any correspondence received and important to the governing body is shared.



Item 5.0 Consent Agenda

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The following items are presented for approval in
one formal motion. Should any director have a question or would like for an item to be
placed on the regular discussion agenda, please notify Board Secretary Shirley Maxwell
in advance of the meeting.

Enclosed are reference pages for:

5.1 Review and Approval of the Minutes from August 11, 2014
The minutes are enclosed for your review. Unless there are suggested changes, they are
submitted for approval by Board Secretary Shirley Maxwell.

5.2 Review and Approval of the Monthly Business Reports

Payment vouchers are enclosed for review and approval. Last minute bills could be found
at the table. Accounting Clerk Jeanice Lester (lesterj@roschools.com) or Business
Manager Shirley Maxwell (maxwells@roschools.com) are available to answer any
questions concerning the expenditures. Please call ahead of the regular meeting if you
need more information.

5.3 Requests for Early Graduation — Presented by Principal Jeff Spotts

Board policy allows for an early graduation request from seniors. The policy states:
Application for early graduation shall be submitted to the principal no later than start of the
4th quarter of the junior year. No late requests will be considered except for transfer students
entering after the start of the 4th quarter. In extreme circumstances exceptions to the above
deadlines may be made upon the recommendation of the high school principal. This evening,
several requests are presented — although past the intended deadline, with transition in
school personnel underway in late spring and early summer, favorable consideration
should be given this evening to the requests presented. Each is included for your review.

Suggested Board Action: It is recommended the Directors approve early graduation
requests from: Tori Tranbarger, Jerrica Tarbox, Ron Updegrove, Colton Goldsmith and
Yessica Lemus.

5.4 Education Service Agreements with Woodward-Granger Community School
District and Iowa Lakes Community College

Enclosed are two agreements that need formally approved by the Board of Directors for
students who are receiving special education or other education services in locations
other than Red Oak CSD.

5.5 Request from Washington Intermediate for Overnight Travel to Springbrook
Park — Presented by Principal Barb Sims

Enclosed is a formal request from Principal Sims for her grade five students to participate
in the annual Springbrook Educational Center two day outdoor learning experience.
Enclosed is the memo of request and a schedule of activities.



Item 5.5 — continued

Suggested Board Action: It is recommended the Directors approve the Springbrook
overnight trip for grade five at the Washington School as presented.

5.6 Personnel: Resignation from Cheerleader Sponsor Cheri McFarland

Enclosed is a letter of resignation from Cheri McFarland effective at the close of the
current football season. It is recommended the Directors formally accept this with
appreciation to Mrs. McFarland for her service to students.

SUGGESTED BOARD ACTION: It is recommended the board of directors approve
the following consent agenda items:

Minutes from August 11,2014

Monthly business reports as presented

Resignation letter from cheerleader sponsor/coach Cheri McFarland

Approval of an overnight trip for grade five students at Washington Intermediate
Approval of educational service agreements with Woodward-Granger Community
School District and Iowa Lakes Community College

Approval of early graduation requests from Tori Tranbarger, Jerrica Tarbox, Ron
Updegrove, Colton Goldsmith and Yessica Lemus



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
Red Oak Technology Center-Red Oak High School Campus
August 11, 2014

This regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was called to order
by President Lee Fellers at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT:
Directors: Lee Fellers, Kathy Walker, Warren Hayes, Paul Griffen
Terry Schmidt, Superintendent and Jeanice Lester, Secretary Pro Tem
Absent: Bill Drey

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion was made by Director Hayes with a second by Director Walker to approve the agenda as presented with
the order of agenda items at the discretion of the board president. The motion carried unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS
o The Directors extended a welcome to all new families to the Red Oak Community Schools. After
registration it was noted there were 38 new students to the district, this number will change as we
continue to register new students and families leave the district.
e Recognition of student athletes Kate Walker and Hayden Berry will be postponed to the August 25
board meeting as they both were unable to attend tonight’s meeting.

AFFIRMATIONS AND COMMENDATIONS
o Registration Day went well with many positive comments, thank you to all the staff who were present to
make the day a success.
e Thank you to Bank Towa for their participation and support of our new staff orientation day.

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion was made by Director Griffen, second by Director Walker to approve the consent agenda as presented
which included the following:
= Review and approval of August 4, 2014 meeting minutes
» Review and approval of the monthly business reports
» Review and approval of resignations from Lisa Vanderhoof, head softball coach, Pamela Nelson, food
service and Carolyn Lewis, transportation
= Review and approval for an open enrollment request ‘out” and open enrollment request ‘in’
The motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION OF EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT WITH WAGE ASSIGNMENT

Motion was made by Director Walker, second by Director Griffen to approve a 1.0 FTE contract for Kevin Crouch as
maintenance / grounds / transportation worker. His wage will be based on the maintenance contract starting wage of
$9.66 per hour plus a differential of $0.75 per hour (for education) with a total wage per hour of $10.41. The motion
carried unanimously.

CONTRACT WAGE CONSIDERATION FOR TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT STAFF

Motion was made by Director Griffen, second by director Walker to approve a 3% increase in wages for Henry Devito,
Network Administrator with a new salary of $58, 597. The motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Director Griffen, second by Director Walker to approve the previously recommended wage of
$15.00 per hour as set in June 2014 for Department Technician Kyle Doty. The motion carried unanimously.



8.11.14 Board Minutes Continued

CLOSED SESSION
Motion was made by Director Hayes, second by Director Griffen to move into a closed session at 6:16 p.m. per

Towa Code section 21.5(1)(a) to review or discuss records which are required or authorized by state or federal
law to be kept confidential or to be kept confidential as a condition for that governmental body’s possession or
continued receipt of federal funds. The Directors came out of closed session at 6:38 p.m.

IASB LEGISLATIVE REVIEW & PRIORITIES
e Motion was made by Director Griffen, second by Director Walker to approve the Iowa Association of

School Boards legislative priorities:

% Supports preserving the integrity of the statewide penny sales tax for school infrastructure.

#% Supports the inclusion of drop-out prevention and funding for at-risk students in the foundation
formula and inclusion of socio-economic status as a factor in determining a student’s at-risk status.
Supports increased flexibility in the use of drop-out prevention and at-risk funding.

% Supports setting supplemental state aid (replaces the term allowable growth) by the date specified in
the Towa Code at a rate that encourages continuous school improvement and reflects actual cost
increases experienced by school districts and AEAs.

% Supports a funding mechanism for school districts’ transportation costs that does not directly or
indirectly impact funding for the educational program.

% Supports legislation requiring any new mandate have corresponding funding sufficient to implement
the new mandate.

The Motion carried unanimously.

CLOSED SESSION

Motion was made by Director Griffen, second by Director Walker to move into a closed session at 7:04 p.m. per
Towa Code section 21.5(1)(a) to review or discuss records which are required or authorized by state or federal
law to be kept confidential or to be kept confidential as a condition for that governmental body’s possession or
continued receipt of federal funds. The Directors came out of closed session at 7:50 p.m.

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL PRESENTATION OF 2014-2015 GOALS AND
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Current SIAC President Charla Schmid and Curriculum Director Barb Sims presented the goals the council has
adopted for the 2014-2015 school year. The Directors thanked the committee for their time and commitment to
the Red Oak Community Schools.

Motion was made by Director Griffen, second by Director Hayes to affirm the goals as presented by the School
Improvement Advisory Council.

Motion was made by Director Hayes, second by Director Griffen to affirm the membership list of the 2014-
2015 SIAC. The motion carried unanimously.

RED OAK CSD EMPLOYEE MANUAL CHANGES
Motion was made by Director Griffen, second by Director Walker to approve the changes to the 2014-2015 Red
Oak Community School District employee handbook as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

RED OAK HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT HANDBOOK AMENDMENTS AND CHANGES
The high school handbook has been updated in the following areas:
e updated faculty list
e updated bell schedule — regular, two hour early release and two hour late start Always write out numbers

of ten or less.
Motion was made by Director Walker, second by Director Griffen to approve the amendments and changes to

the 2014-2015 high school student handbook. The motion carried unanimously.



8.11.14 Board Minutes continued

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT SESSION #5
The next Community Engagement Session will be held on August 26, 2014, 6:30 p.m. in the Inman Primary

Gym. Ice Cream will be served before the meeting.

FUTURE CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS

The Towa Association of School Boards will host a meeting on August 21, 2014, 7:00 p.m. at East Mills High
School.

There will be a work session for the Directors on Wednesday, September 17, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. in the Sue
Wagaman Board Room at the District Administrative Center, Technology Building.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion was made by Director Griffen, second by Director Walker to adjourn the meeting at 9:53 p.m.

The next regular board meeting will be held on Monday, August 25, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. in the Sue Wagaman
Board Room at the District Administrative Center, Technology Building. The motion carried unanimously.

Lee Fellers, Board President Jeanice Lester, Secretary Pro Tem



SL'STI'V69TS

18°228'550'CS

YT SO T6TS
9/'9/519S
61°00£'S8TTS
S123r0¥d V.LIdvD

00°0$
00°0S
00°0$

ADIAY3S
1493d

€8'TLTE0TS
19'97T'vS

vy'86%°L0TS

T1'S6TL6TS

€8'T/T'€0TS

95 TZETES
STE6TEVS
¥1°00v'T6TS
ANN4 NOLLIYLNN

LT 8EEVPES

LL7008°TTS-
GS'796'7ES
S67€0TS
€8°9Z1'0TS

AATT
ININDINDI ANV
LNV1d T¥2ISAHd

€G°T7EE'S60°LS
' 8ET0TITS
66°0/8'S0T7'LS

¥7'59.°099%
£9°L08°LLT'TS
00'¥TT'90€S
00°00T‘TTS
L9°TT8TLSTS
INIWIDVYNVYIA

133HS NOILVITIDONOD3d ¥10¢ AN

68°995°€6TS
87°G68TS

LT T9¥'S6TS

67°6£2°00TS

68'995°€6TS
L8'697'6S
TLETTYS
P0'ET8'86TS
anNNd ALIAILDY

p9y) Suipuelsing
1WN032y SuppPay)

TY'S6E'9TEES

78°70S V8L ES
8€°8£0'Z00TS
ZO'EVS'V6TS
8T°866'T65'VS
ANN4 TV4INID

aouejeg yoog
S92 SulpuerisINQ
Lirsi

%TO" 1UN02Y SupaYD

€T0¢-T¢-L0 =duejeg

?10¢-1¢-L0 3duejeq
ainyipuadxy
ANUBADY

$T0T-TO-L0 3duejeq "3ag

%07 1uno2J2y Suppay)d

€10C-1e-L0 =dueled

¥T0C-T¢-L0 3dueleg
ainypuadxy
9NUDAIY

¥T0Z-TO-L0 3dueleq “3ag

STO0OHIS ALINNININIOD VO d3d



€78's50'TS ViOL
$S0'T6TS |2303qNS
TEE'SS £ 30 ZwAd soydos/uogaiL 7
TTL'S8IS € JWAd aseaq sendwio) T

saunypuadxd 15531

1189778 |e103gns
Ommm 1saJtaju} 7
§5°92719 XeL s3[es 3T T
JNUIABY PPV
00£'S8T'T$ (T Ain) aduereg Jag
STOZ-$T0T

272195
6T'00ES8TT
£75'9YT'TS

£25'9%2'TS
0007Z$
L28°0LT'T8
£81'8/55

6E0'70€$
000883
8YE'TS

YL0'TS
T2L'S8TS

¥60vELS

£59'TS
LEY'TELS

9TS'PTT'TS
+T0T-€102

ABIAl UL PR1S0d

JwAd aun-AjLInass 100Qq
V104

lejoigqng

usWAey puog ‘g

Anoagiooq 3wAd IsT ¢

J01UOW/T 0d 3JBUNG °E
Bujuiesy/Ad1jod yasa yiuow §

-apng jooydss '

7 JwAd aseaq soindwo)y T

saumpuadx3 5537

[elo1gqns
1sal8Iu| 7
Xel $3[eS 3T T

anusARY PPy

(T Alnf) @ouejeg 2ag

9TYYITZS
000'ES

9T9'SIT'TS
SOV'86TS-
TIZ'LI8'TS
(019%)
T0TL18'TS
TL9'TTLS
000'TS
TO8'SOTS
TLT'STS
LOV'ETES
669'TS
T6L'GS
T6T'%$
UTYS
000'2L$
7eL'seTs
9T9E$

an\wmmxww
LP6756$

875$
YR A ada

SZ6'9L51S
£1-TT0C

‘48 03 JwAd

Araygeraadid aaow “fpe pne

aoueeg pung |eutd

3[geARI21 19V 3,A08481U)

Joueeg yse) [euld

Jiedas Seq doy dej 1o} upasd

dueleg ysed

[ejoigns

JwAed puoq Assyeradid “TT
jocqayrt zeLL nsHing 0T
SUORO3UUO) AQD-S10103(0ud 6 °6
wawhed 1930 '8

(00T) pedAay ouBWNN pauMm 8SN "L
ssa1depy WIS M6 "9

(z€) seuaneg 130 S

(z) s1981eyD ARG OT ¥

siopafold uosdy g

T# JWAd asea 19Indwio) -z

s)ajino Jopafoud jjejsul T
sanypuadxy :$531

[e1o1qng
153181U] T
Xe] s3[eS T T

BNUBABY :PPY

(1 Ainr) @ouejeg Suluuwidag

VE69LS'TS
6YL°07$
928'978'1$
£YT'67CS
£89°L65TS

v929LYS

SE0'9EES
£T6'vS
YIE'TS
Z00'PETS

9Y6'€L0'TS
SyY'0698

66T°$
9v7'889%

TOS'E8E'TS
ZT-TT0C

[py Jonpny
3Idue[eg pung jeuly
J[RAIDIDY SIUN0IDY J,A08I33U]

CTOT-TTOT @dueleg yse) Jeuld
icklerielgly

JUDWARG 31934 ‘v
1o338(0g uORRZIENMIA €
ALADY T

wa3sAs sppomisu JIndwo) T

saJnypuadxy 5531

[e10Wqnsg
1580914] °Z
xe] $3|e§ 9T T

BNUBARY PPy

(T Ainr) souejeq Suiuutdag

XYL OUS--XVL STTYS LNID INO —XVL §31¢S NOILdO 1301




LL°008'TT$-
SETIE'PES
00°085'7TS
00°SLS'YS
SY'TLETIS
0T'SER'TS
8LTITLLS

S6'YE0TS

918

01’85

€T°L70'8

£8°921°01S
STOT4T0Z

£8°9Z1°01¢ 107 0€ 90 J0 SV ZONVIVE HSVYD
20'pJ£°0£0°LS  1I0IGNS

SO'EEE'ES

00°86€VS

[ei0L, ddueleq ysed 00°L89°SS

€E8TSTS

[2303gNS £8'YLE'SS

Jafueypxa 383y "0 03UGNd 7 00°L9'T$
paIWIUN 2IBMYOS '€ 00'8S8'ZTS

£ 30 g soydos Auedwo) uogal) 'z 88°865°CS
apnq 100Yas T 05'T80'9LS
saimytpuadx3 1SST1 00°£9L9TS

sjuswnisy| pueg

291A188 JuswAed 193Q]
speo yyw soueld [eyBip {g)

aNnd TIEVHYAY TWIOL
[ezogng

aumypuadx3 183, JoMd J0 punjay
souesnsuf A
punosdhelq 1235qaM
aloid 28e)
{eaaq 4981
suopeuod
1sa103U]
npad Aen
DLWOH 310N Tdd PRACA
X1 SWoH S|IqoN
xe] Juawaseday AHrn
xe] Juaurede|day AN
Xeyng 3dd PAIOA
T3dd P31OA
saxe| Apadold
anuanay ppy

(1 Ajnr) eaue|eg SujuuiBag

K44

oF
68

00°000°T$
6ETST'TYS
00°6v9%
00°8ELTS
86'887'TS
00'67LTS
00'68T'TS
00°DSB'ETS
00'000°€S
v1°780'T$
00'€85'08}$
00°085'1$
00°219'28
05'289'9.L6$
00°05Z$
00'946'4$
¥5°0858
00'420'5$
08'ev1'Z$
0£'LLE1LS
SE'LIB'YS
00'9EV'e$
00°06Z$
Sv'895'6$

9L'686'YS
00'009vS
00°885'1$
£9°TLY'ES
S0'861ZS

() syory BuiAig "8y CO'BEG'TS
swinuoydnz Bulyasen Z "Ly 00°00v' 7S
/ipq-m auoydesnos "gy 00°5L8'9TS
JBAIRS BIBWED GF 00°0ST'LS
Josuueg sucyds(s [-SelallEd £ ([BISU] ‘b 00'006'TS
/M SoBPRI[ §SN ZIXOL NLOW " 20°08T°Z$

00°SL0°5TS

U ‘L 00°000'9T$

TZ'891'091S

§8°005'0Y0'TS
85'855'T2S$

¥6'TTZ'TS
00°ESE'BES

00°551'8$

LEETTS
69615
8T°5YS
5658
TY'LET'ES
TLTHS'YS
65'890"L8T%
08'ST6'2LS
¥T'085°50T$

LTTYE'8TSS
¥T02-€10C

29 {ebaj-Aayer Jadid ‘98
spsjeUaly 4d1g L8
10A0D ¥ €9 BZ) Cld 90BUNS 9L
Jondwon-jeuus ) Uayoly SH '6E
Jeydepe OV pUZ UM 0Jd ZYDOA Ve
1ojuld JesET JojeD LEL JJ8lueT g
sojosfosd uswnT poge uesda Eg
Sunysry yosloid 3680 "Le
005% B1A0S Ui Ja1duiod Z soeunsS (6) 08
weq snq je salod/subl meN 62

SUj apES, UM S9SSNG § 'BT LZTYE'81SS

sieuual Jaweye Ajus uid Z *LZ 87°€822
2040 "9Z 66'8Y9'915%

€102-0£-9 Jo e ddUElEg PUN]
sa|qenteosy [BlusWIWaABIS| 00°0E9%

£1-0¢-9 40 SV FONVIvE HSVYD 06'089°C1LS

Juawhed 1680 ‘S §6'LF0'WZL'LS IBOIONS

33498y $Z 000011

(§) serswed AUNsas '€z 00°056'6S

19N 00PE UOYRIS BISL O[BYNG "TZ B8EZE'LS
WoH Yauald ‘xes ‘ojoddld ‘1z £9°09€E'LS

(2) sliauopUDD a1 "0 0SZHT' 1S

LD BUBLRA "B} Z9'€80'2$

SBIBUG/SWINIQ BUBLUEA gl £2'82'6$
XegJoual "L} 000S6'GS

Jieaf Joj yorsaNIg ‘Gl Z909E'LS

syoogay] ZeLL NSHind § 'S 0G°THT'LS

SH MOPUIAA00C BUBLIO b1 29'€80'Z$
(SH) Mun-aren Jiy s1eldwod ‘el 00°LPa'2E
J1ojeuweT] *ou] SN 21 00°0§6'SS
SWINI-OLURI4-82N0G UOISSNABd L L 00°06L'8$
SIN MOPUIA/I00(] BYBWIO "0 00°000'0L$
“Wed ¢ pHowau/seIBWED KUNdSLY "6 L9'69¢°6S
(g) Zl-1L OW|Z-UCKIBULODAOD g 00'9E0'8S
(Sd) JossaiduioD man-odudid "L 00°€6E'LLS
(g1} ZL-L1 OWIZ-UCHIBUUCDACD g 00'000'61E
300q 18301 "TUISUGD SIBYIBS 'S G2'OPL'SE
Pl DRIV $1000- DIBIA Slawed *p 00°0Z6$
siayoeajg-Buljuied sauleg "€ 00°Z66%
SN Buguiodion] malpuy Z 00°€8L'SS
1IN} U pd JUSWIARY 8sBT SNg ")
sainypusdxg g3 00'62e'es

SANNA TTEVIIVAY TYL0L
{poang

ainjpuadxg Jea A Jolid 0 punjay
souelnsuy O3
punoiBfeld J2Isqapn
psfoig aben
1e95@ J8B1L
suopeuoq
518yl
ypain KRN
awoH 3NIqol 1Add PAIOA
XB ], SUIOH 3[IGo
xe} juswaoedey AN
xe| jualuasedsy [N
XEUNS “J3dd PRIOA
T3dd PAOA
saxe ] Auadold
anuaAsY PPV

(1 Ainr) soueleg BuluuiBag

1do juswdinbg ABojouysa ],
1a0 awdinbg ABojouysa
0zey sbpasemod

Busuedrt WA

Jlanag sbeio)s

SH Joj BIBWED

13qISS JSPTY

100 uswdinbg ABojouydst
Busuaor] ¥AQ

Janiag sberoys

selsued S
Jopenxd jadies
awdinbas ABojouyos )
jusiudinba ABojouyos L
JuBlISSassy Aoed
~souelddy gapn soydos

uswidinbs tenduiod §03-8100

juswied j93Q
uononisuey selsy

ssajaipm 88 SYM SdI-SH00

U104 55300V SDI-FHOD
(s1eUiqeD) Salshpu} LUosld

(sitey/sa]gel) SaLSNPUY| LOStid
sueyo uepms jo dnolo  66°1L08'288
uoneiodiod Jabuspp ‘68 00°PER'GLE

00°050'2$ 22,6y 3oUBUBUIEIN 0DULIId "BE
Buiaqes

S9'Z66'S S suopoauueD auoydalal e
$9'eL5'L$ 18f0ud SSS[3IM SOF-THOD "8€
00898'S$ ) 4921 Woos Vi Wk [euld "Ge
00°286'9% 081 12 WODI JSAIBS JUN DN PE
00°Ze8'sYS 1D Yoa (usaoeldsy Jalog €8
00725128 syeag/sa|qe | swaloid abed ze
69°L28'L$ JajesH Jejepn eoeday 'Le
86'69Z'¢S UED di omaN-abejueacld 0
28661428 seIaLIeD [[Ejsul

Je)ueD Yos L-suonosuuo) suoldalal ‘6z
21y opalysoeW IBUAeg'AsllY "8T
(d [euLt-s1aiouaD UoIsald "LZ

007228018 BuuseuiBbul 0OS4r 97
-] wm.Nmm.mw Bufoqug eioWEOUO[SRULED SUoydalBL "ST
‘09 00'680'Z$ IPO0TYUOHBAOUSH/ID YOIL v

yoslold a6ed ‘€7
yswhed 1920 22

‘65 01'68L1ES
‘85 00°590'89€S

‘IS 00°0SY'TS S\ 10} JOAISS OV BIOWED 1T
‘95 99°'696'v$ (SH) sesewed jo Uoheelsu) "0Z
55 00'9E6'ZS (preovueg) S3AUP PIEU LI JoAIS
‘6 GYLbe'ees 00y By -OT] MOgMaImeD 81
S Ty'168% ooy By-s3- 10AUY "LL

‘6§ 00°082'08$ wawhed

yo3foid abeg || aseud "ot

‘26 E0VLE'SS Jaliog] JIBAA 10H Sdl G
‘1§ 00°00Z'SS s1apesy yound/epod jea al vl
‘05 65°058'L¥$ 100y BY-0T1 MOQMIANED ‘€L
6% §0'912'C8 [l0Q wesigmaN Zh
ey 96°996% 121000 IBAN “LL

'Ly 00°L22'18%
'oF G0'ZETTLS
‘S¥ 00°2L9'618

Jood SN 0L
JossaldwoD MaN 6
JsBueyox3gieaH ‘g

b 00°086'7S Joyeg) 2188 UUopr L
‘€ 00°6£6°0C$ Buguiedsyon] S '
Ty 16'868'28 (wooy By) $334 10958421y 'S
Ly 00°L6L'LS [33UA Asshod
‘O ¥E'VES'ES (9) SIauUORIPUOD JIY MOPUIAA '€

JusWwAed sses sng '
UCRINNSUSD JEMBPIS “L
saImipusdxy 5837

6°969°079°LS SONNE FIEVTIIVAY IWLOL
6Z°£5€'6098 =oians
S0'¥59'0ES souensu] ONI
STLLS punoiBAe|d J8)SAAN
PAN XA pafold abed
[easq Jabil
suoneucq
£L0vZ$ 1s8da8]
017988 aloH agoN T3dd PSIOA
£9°95$ X SWOoH 3[IqoN
veovo'es xe | wawsoeiday AN
0'809'v% xe juswese|day AN
Lyagvies XBUNS “13dd PRIOA
61°0L2'L9% “3dd PBIOA
zL8vs'loLs saxe| Auadoid

aNUBASY PPV

S9'eye'1E0'LS () Ainf) souereg Buuuifag

£L0ZZ10T

AATT ININCINDI ANV LNV d TVOISAHd




Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND

AMERICAN FIRE PROTECTION 12518 1,011.00

10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 ANNUAL FIRE EXT INSPECTIONS 1,011.00

Vendor Name AMERICAN FIRE PROTECTION 1,011.00

ART SELLERS - SELLERS PEST CONTROL 20884 130.00

10 0010 2600 000 0000 425 PEST CONTROL 130.00

Vendor Name ART SELLERS - SELLERS PEST 130.00

CONTROL

BATTEN SANITATION SERVICE 07312014 1,102.22

10 0010 2600 000 0000 421 GARBAGE PICK UP FOR DISTRICT 1,102.22

Vendor Name BATTEN SANITATION SERVICE 1,102.22

BOOKSOURCE 343926 535.75

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 GRADE 5 LEVELED CLASSROOM 278.45

COLLECTION
10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 GRADE 5 BELOW LEVEL LEVELED 257.30
READING COLL

Vendor Name  BOOKSOURCE 535.75

BP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 08182014 105.00

10 0020 2700 000 0000 626 GAS 105.00
- Vendoxr Name BP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 105.00

BURNISON, JANET 08122014 50.00

10 1902 2222 000 0000 618 PETTY CASH FOR BOOK FINES 50.00

Vendor Name  BURNISON, JANET 50.00

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO. 0005995 1,596.40

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 Red 3" Discs 368.20

10 0010 2600°000 0000 618 Blue 3" Disc 368.20

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 Floor Protector » 852.00

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 SHIPPING 8.00

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO. 00059952 - 377.80

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 Chair leg covers 377.80

Vendor Name CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO. 1,974.20

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. NQ50246 367.73

10 0010 2235 000 0000 618 SUPPLIES 367.73

Vendor Name CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 367.73

CHEMSEARCH 1597401 656.25

10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 WATER TREATMENT PROGRAM 656.25

Vendor Name CHEMSEARCH 656.25

CITY OF RED OAK 07312014 962.97

10 0010 2600 000 0000 411 DISTRICT WIDE WATER 962.97

Vendor Name CITY OF RED OAK 962.97

CLASSROOM DIRECT. COM 308101963310 487.40

10 2020 1000 100 0000 612 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 487.40

Vendor Name CLASSROOM DIRECT. COM 487.40

Page: 1
User ID: JAL

.
o



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

COCA-COLA BTLG OF MID—AMERICA

10 1901 3200 000 8901 618
Vendor Name

CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS
10 1900 1000 420 3238 612
Vendor Name

CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
Vendor Name

CONTROL MASTERS
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
CONTROL MASTERS
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430

Vendor Name CONTROL MASTERS

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 0010 2520 000 0000 618
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 0020 2700 000 0000 359
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 0010 2520 000 0000 618
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 3230 1000 100 0000 359
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 3230 2222 000 0000 618
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 2020 1000 100 0000 359

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 1902 1000 100 0000 359
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 1902 1000 100 0000 359
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 2020 1000 100 0000 359

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 0010 2520 000 0000 618
Vendor Name

CROUSE, SUEANN
10 1901 1000 100 8001 612

Vendor Name CROUSE, SUEANN

DEMCO
10 0010 1200 219 0000 612

10 0010 1200 219 0000 612

10 0010 1200 219 0000 612

10 0010 1200 219 0000 612

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Invoice
Number

Detail Description
2055245103
MACHINE FILL

COCA-COLA BTLG OF MID-AMERICA

5135761801
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES

CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS

407786-CRC-1
Double 6 weed killer

CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP

392826
VALVE ACTUATOR
392861
WORK ON PNEUMATIC CONTROLS

IN24973
TONER

IN25012
COPIER CHARGES

IN25385
COPIER LEASE

IN25386
contract lease

IN25387
contract/lease

IN25388

LEASE CONTRACT 4608-01 FOR
THE MIDDLE SC

IN25390
COPIER CHARGES

IN25391
COPIER CHARGES

IN26421

LEASE CONTRACT 5362-01 FOR
THE MIDDLE SC

IN26422
COPIER CHARGES

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS

08142014
REIMBURSEMENT

5357854
WASHABLE MARKERS 200/ 8
COLORS
DESIGN OUR OWN BOOK MARK
6X2/ 100 PKG
TI 30XIIS SCIENTIFIC
CALCULATOR
MERRIAM-WEBSTER SCHOOL
THESAURUS HARDCOV

Amount
Amount

333.60
333.60
333.60

48,94
48.94
48.94

1,780.20
1,780.20
1,780.20

73.42
73.42

1,851.98
1,851.98
1,925.40

89.84
89.84

34.00
34.00

207.00
207.00

192.67
192.67

20.19
20.19

45.00
45.00

85.50
85.50

26.68
26.68

85.50
85.50

34,00
34.00
820.38

95.16
95.16
95.16

204.88
77.53
5.12
76.45
30.60

Page: 2
User ID; JAL



Red Oak Community Schoo! District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number
10 0010 1200 219 0000 612
Vendor Name DEMCO

DES MOINES STAMP MFG. CO.
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611
10 0020 2700 000 0000 618

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Vendor Name DES MOINES STAMP MFG. CO.

DICK BLICK

10 3230 1000 100 0000 612
DICK BLICK

10 2020 1000 102 0000 612
DICK BLICK

10 3230 1000 100 0000 612
Vendor Name DICK BLICK

DICKEL DUIT OUTDOOR POWER,
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
DICKEL DUIT OUTDOOR POWER,
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
DICKEL DUIT OUTDOOR POWER,
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430
DICKEL DUIT OUTDOOR POWER,
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430

INC.

INC.

INC.

INC.

Vendor Name DICKEL DUIT OUTDOOR POWER, INC.

DOLLAR GENERAL
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
DOLLAR GENERAL
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
DOLLAR GENERAL
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
DOLLAR GENERAL

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

DOLLAR GENERAL

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name DOLLAR GENERAL

DRUE POWERS - POWERS LOCK
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430

Vendor Name DRUE POWERS - POWERS LOCK

EGAN SUPPLY COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
EGAN SUPPLY COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
SHIPPING 15.18
204.88
1020350 54.95
STAMP 27.48
STAMP 27.47
54,95
3243212 22.46
ART SUPPLIES 22,46
3269265 93.91
ART SUPPLIES 93.91
3327206 11.64
ART SUPPLIES 11.64
128.01
4824 111.91
BLADE/BATTERY 111.91
4937 332.96
TRIMMER 332.96
5051 207.38
MOWER REPAIR 207.38
5414 98.86
LABOR/BELT 98.86
751.11
1000321726 15.75
Scrappers with razor blades 13.75
Empty spray bottle 2.00
1000322882 4.00
Awesome Cleaner 4.00
1000323235 6.00
Awesome Cleaner out of 3 1.00
gallon jugs
Extension Cord 5.00
1000324638 29.65
Awesome Cleaner 8.00
Swiffer Duster Kit 4.65
XTRA laundry soap for Coach 17.00
Berry Bowers
1000328793 39.80
Window cleaner refill 10.00
The works 19.80
Brawny giral roll for 10.00
Webster
95.20
07302014 124.90
LOCK WORK/REPAIR 124.90
124.30
214662 125.52
Metal Shine 125.52
214663 92.10
TP Dispenser 86.10

Page: 3
User ID: JAL



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

EGAN SUPPLY COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
EGAN SUPPLY COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
EGAN SUPPLY COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name EGAN SUPPLY COMPANY

ENGEL LAW OFFICE
10 0010 2310 000 0000 320
Vendor Name ENGEL LAW OFFICE

FAREWAY FOOD STORES
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611
FAREWAY FOOD STORES
10 0010 1200 219 0000 612

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Vendor Name FAREWAY FOOD STORES

FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0020 2700 000 0000 618
10 0020 2700 000 0000 618
10 0010 2650 000 0000 626
10 0020 2700 000 0000 627
10 0020 2700 000 0000 626
10 0020 2700 000 0000 628
10 0020 2700 000 0000 628
Vendor Name FARMERS MERCANTILE

FASTENAL COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
Vendor Name FASTENAL COMPANY

FELLERS, PATRICIA
10 1901 1000 100 8001 612
Vendor Name FELLERS, PATRICIA

GIGSTAD, ANN
10 0010 1200 219 0000 612
Vendor Name GIGSTAD, ANN

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Empty spray bottles to 6.00
delute cleaners 1
214663A 42.00
SUPPLIES 42.00
215949 2,126.31
SUPPLIESLINERS/MISC 2,126.31
216309 141.58
SUPPLIES 141,58
2,527.51
07312014 900.00
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES JULY 900.00
900.00
00044845 20.97
SUPPLIES 20.97
00052789 48.51
SUPPLIES 48.51
69.48
0197522-1 19.95
SUPPLIES 19.95
0199412 51.55
SUPPLIES 51.55
0199701 1.49
SUPPLIES 1.49
0199716 1.49
SUPPLIES 1.49
0199725 53.98
SUPPLIES 53.98
0199807 3.99
SUPPLIES 3.99
07312014 1,433.35
OIL 4,39
SUPPLIES 115.00
GAS 326.17
DIESEL 212.25
GAS 611.44
LP TAX 29.84
PROPANE 134.26
1,565.80
IARED46932 9.44
SUPPLIES 9,44
9.44
08102014 194.74
REIMBURSEMENT 194,74
194.74
08152014 57.68
REIMBURSEMENT 57.68
57.68

‘Page: 4
User ID: JAL

N



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount

GOPHER SPORTS EQUIPMENT 8807458 139.81

10 1901 1%20 100 1920 618 GW41-864 Disc 9" Fun Gripper 87.60
Balls

10 1901 1920 100 1920 618 GW41-643 Volleyball 8" Fun 31.90
Gripper Balls

10 13801 1920 100 1920 618 SC-505W Robic Stop watch 0.00

10 1901 1920 100 1920 618 Shipping & handling 20.31

GOPHER SPORTS EQUIPMENT 8807733 31.53

10 1901 13820 100 1920 618 SC-505W Robic Stop watch 26.95

10 1901 1920 100 1920 618 Shipping & handling 4.58

Vendor Name GOPHER SPORTS EQUIPMENT 171.34

GREEN HILLS AEA OT000038 291.63

10 0010 2310 000 0000 320 PD ONLINE TRAINING 291.63

Vendor Name GREEN HILLS AEBA 291.63

HOLIDAY INN & HOLIDOME 54038 258.75

10 0010 2600 000 0000 580 LODGING 258.75

Vendor Name HOLIDAY INN & HOLIDOME 258.75

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO. 950597586 1,482.10

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 ESTIMATED SHIPPING 0.00

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 SAXON MATH 2 STUDENT REFILL 1,482.10
PKG OF 24

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 SAXON MATH 2 TEACHER 0.00
MATERIALS

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 SAXON MATH 2 CLASSROOM 0.00
MATERIALS

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO, 950602699 5,811.98

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 SAXON MATH 1 CLASSROOM 361.40
MATERIALS

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 SAXON MATH 1 CLASSROOM 2,006.50
MATERIEALS

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 SAXON MATH 1 STUDENT REFILLS 2,964.20
. {PKG OF 24)

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 SHIPPING 479.88

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO. 950621853 1,863.14

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 SAXON MATH 2 STUDENT REFILL 1,482.10
PKG OF 24

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 SAXON MATH 2 CLASSROOM 227.20
MATERTALS

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 SHIPPING 153.84

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO. 950671100 572.70

10 0010 1200 219 0000 612 SAXON MATH MATERIALS 572.70

Vendor Name HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO, 9,729.92

HY VEE FOOD STORES 2132438985 84.19

10 0010 2310 000 0000 611 SUPPLIES 84.19

HY VEE FOOD STORES 2133173088 21.32

10 0010 2310 000 0000 611 SUPPLIES 21.32

HY VEE FOOD STORES 2133213485 15.96

10 0010 2310 000 0000 611 SUPPLIES 15.96

HY VEE FOOD STORES 2133559249 108.29

10 3230 2410 000 0000 618 Opening day teacher PD 108.29

HY VEE FOOD STORES 2133571119 23.14

10 0010 2310 000 0000 611 SUPPLIES 23.14

HY VEE FOOD STORES 2133582267 63.04

Page: 5
User ID: JAL



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

10 0010 2310 000 0000 611
HY VEE FOOD STORES

10 1901 13920 100 1920 618

Vendor Name HY VEE FOOD STORES

IDENTISYS, INC
10 0010 2235 000 0000 618

Vendor Name IDENTISYS, INC

IOWA ASSOC. OF SCHOOL BOARDS

10 0010 2310 000 0000 320

Vendor Name

JOHN BARONE COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430
JOHN BARONE COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430

Vendor Name

JOHNSON AUTO PARTS
10 0020 2700 000 0000 618

Vendor Name JOHNSON AUTO PARTS

JOHNSON, MEGAN
10 0010 1942 000 0000

Vendor Name JOHNSON, MEGAN

K MART
10 0010 1200 219 0000 612
K MART
10 0010 2134 000 0000 618

Vendor Name K MART

KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO
10 1900 1000 420 3238 612
Vendor Name

KLIMEK, DOUGLAS
10 0010 1942 000 0000

Vendor Name KLIMEK, DOUGLAS

LAB-AIDS
10 3230 1300 310 0000 612

Vendor Name LAB-AIDS

LAGUNA CLAY CO.
10 3230 1000 100 0000 612
LAGUNA CLAY CO.
10 3230 1000 100 0000 612

JOHN BARONE COMPANY

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Invoice
Numbex

Detail Description
MEETING SUPPLIES
2133664130

Popsicles for first day of
school

220289

Fargo Ribbon, YMCKO C36
(250)

BKGRD0O0000007
4

BACKGROUND CHECK

IOWA ASSOC. OF SCHOOL BOARDS

RMR944638
FIRE INSPECTION

SV157882
REPAIR WORK

169954
SUPPLIES

08152014
REIMBURSEMENT

1133
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES
6681
SUPPLIES

0003528483
BIGGER VEHICLE FUN SET

KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO

08152014
REIMBURSEMENT

00103584

CASE AFNR consumable
materials for Ag I

210651
ART SUPPLIES
211293

Item # MS6600 Best Black
Mason Stain/1-

Amount
Amount
63,04

78.49
78.49
394.43

159.79
159.79
159.79

18.00
18.00
18.00

399.96
399.96

380.00
380.00
779.96

5.25
5.25
5.25

50.00
50.00
50.00

32.00
32.00

24.95
24.95
56,95

80.44
80.44
80.44

85.00
85.00
85.00

1,114.40
1,114.40
1,114.40

238.89
238.89

16.80
16.80

Page: 6
User ID: JAL



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

Vendor Name LAGUNA CLAY CO.

LAKESHORE LEARNING CO.
10 1501 1000 100 0000 612

10 1901 1000 100 0000 612
LAKESHORE LEARNING CO.

10 1901 1000 100 8001 612
Vendor Name

LCS PRODUCTS, INC.
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name LCS PRODUCTS, INC.

LENOVO
10 0010 2235 000 0000 734
10 0010 2235 000 0000 734

Vendor Name LENOVO

MAKE MUSIC
10 3230 1000 110 0000 612

Vendor Name MAKE MUSIC

MARATHON SYSTEMS
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name  MARATHON SYSTEMS

METRO SALES AND SERVICE
10 3230 2600 340 0000 430

10 3230 2600 340 0000 430

Vendor Name

MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES
10 3230 1200 420 1119 612
MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES
10 1901 1000 100 0000 612
MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES
10 3230 1000 100 0000 612
MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611
MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
Vendor Name

NAME BRANDS DIRECT INC.
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
Vendor Name

MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

3867820714

QUICK PICK MATH STUDENT
ACTIVITY CARDS

SHIPPING
4428950814
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES

LAKESHORE LEARNING CO.

23244
SUPPLIES

6223261853
Yoga 2 Pro 8GB
Yoga 2 Pro 4 GB

1851673

SmartMusic Educator
Subscription for 6-1

9868B
SUPPLIES

602
replace spool pin -Singer
Quantum 2623

clean and service Singer
Quantum LE

METRO SALES AND SERVICE

0173318-001
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES
0174195-001
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES
0174200-001
BULK SUPPLY ORDER IPS
0174201-001
BULK SUPPLY ORDER HS
0174231-001
STAPLERS
0174333-001
BULK ORDERS SUPPLIES

MAN-13139
MESH CURTAINS/CLIPS

NAME BRANDS DIRECT INC.

Amount
Amount
255.69

68.99
59.99
9.00

355,10
355.10
424,09

56.00
56.00
56.00

5,545.00
2,398.00
3,147.00
5,545.00

140.00
140,00
140.00

510.78
510.78
510.78

166.00
86.00
80.00
166.00

368.51
368.51

82.18
82.18

1,542.95
1,542.95

610.96
610.96

33.02
33.02

647.67
647,67
3,285.29

722.80
722.80
722,80

Page: 7
User ID: JAL



Red Oak Community School District

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

08/20/2014 02:50 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number

NASCO
10 2020 1300
NASCO
10 2020 1300
NASCO
10 2020 1300
NASCO
10 3230 1300
NASCO
10 2020 1000
10 2020 1000

Vendor Name

NASSP
10 3230 2410
Vendor Name

NATIONAL SCHOOL PRODUCTS

10 1901 1000
10 1901 1000
10 1901 1000
10 1901 1000
Vendor Name

NEVCO INC.
10 0010 2600

Vendor Name

O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY

10 0010 2600

Vendor Name

O'NEAL ELECTRIC CO. CONTRACTOR

10 0010 2600
Vendor Name

OMAHA DOOR &
10 0010 2600
Vendor Name

OPTIMUM DATA
10 0010 2235

Vendor Name

OREILLY AUTO
10 0020 2700
OREILLY AUTO
10 0020 2700
OREILLY AUTO
10 0010 2600
OREILLY AUTO
10 0010 2600

Amount

441,

59.

57

32.

31.

38

77

63

.38

63

32

.25

660.

85.

98

00

85.

12.
12.
12.
.50

00

929
99
99

46.

90.

47

70

90.

274

70

.28

274

206.

.28

05

206.

375.

05

05

375.

120.

05

00

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description
23929 441.77
340 0000 612 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLES
23930 59.63
340 0000 612 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLES
23931 57.38
340 0000 612 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLES
36090 32.63
340 0000 612 silcone spatula
45246 69.57
108 0000 612 1" FLOOR TAPE - WHITE
108 0000 612 ECOBLAST SAFETY SIGNAL AIR
HORN
NASCO
08132014 85.00
000 0000 810 Chapter Affiliation
NASSP
100002 46.47
100 0000 612 GRADE 1 ALGEBRA
100 0000 612 GRADE 1 MEASUREMENT
100 0000 612 GRADE 2 MEASUREMENT
100 0000 612 SHIPPING
NATIONAL SCHOOL PRODUCTS
. 0000141969 90.70
000 0000 618 scoreboard parts
NEVCO INC.
00411770 274.28
000 0000 430 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY
5200-5375 206.05
000 0000 430 REPAIR WORK
O'NEAL ELECTRIC CO. CONTRACTOR
WINDOW CO. M63816 375.05
000 0000 618 PANIC PULL
OMAHA DOOR & WINDOW CO.
SIP133281 120.00
000 0000 618 WS-X6548-GE-TX 48-port
fabric-enabled 10
OPTIMUM DATA
PARTS 0298-329839 28.99
000 0000 618 SUPPLIES
PARTS 0298-329980 16.77
000 0000 618 SUPPLIES
PARTS 0298-330612 5.49
000 0000 618 SUPPLIES
PARTS 0298-330808 28.63
000 0000 618 SUPPLIES

120.

28.

16.

28.

00

929

77

.49

63

Page: 8
User ID: JAL



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
Vendor Name OREILLY AUTO PARTS 79.88
ORME OUTDOOR 56 802,50
10 0010 2600 000 0000 422 13-14 SNOW REMOVAL 802.50
Vendor Name ORME OUTDOOR 802.50
ORSCHELN 007200 23.92
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 MULCH 23.92
ORSCHELN 031433 5.67
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 SUPPLIES 5.67
ORSCHELN 031997 44.85
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 MULCH 44.85
Vendor Name ORSCHELN 74.44
PAXTON/PATTERSON 299223 260.85
10 2020 1300 350 0000 612 DELTA DART GLIDER - PKG/35 163.50
10 2020 1300 350 0000 612 BALSA WOOD MODEL BRIDGES DVD 82.25
10 2020 1300 350 0000 612 BUILD'EM & BUST'EM DVD 15.10
Vendor Name  PAXTON/PATTERSON 260.85
PEAK INTERESTS 25240 86.75
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611 MEETING SUPPLIES 86.75
PEAK INTERESTS 25241 124.00
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611 REG. SUPPLIES 124.00
Vendor Name PERAK INTERESTS 210.75
PEARSON EDUCATION 4023305279 719.40
10 0010 1000 100 0000 641 LANGUAGE TESTS 719.40
Vendor Name PEARSON EDUCATION 719.40
PLIBRICO COMPANY LLC 90072 2,863.63
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 INSTALL BLOWER FAN 2,863.63
PLIBRICO COMPANY LLC 90075 442,70
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 SERVICE AC 442.70
PLIBRICO COMPANY ILLC 90076 646,60
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 REPAIR CHILLED WATER PIPING 646.60
PLIBRICO COMPANY LLC 90154 517.19
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 REPAIR FEED WATER TANK 517.19
PIPING
PLIBRICO COMPANY LLC 90222 626,25
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 SERVICE SETPOINT CHILLER 626.25
Vendor Name PLIBRICO COMPANY LLC 5,086.37
PLUMB SUPPLY 3043987 0.84
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 SUPPLIES 0.84
Vendor Name PLUMB SUPPLY 0.84
PRO-ED 2211100 2,933.70
10 0010 1200 219 0000 612 EDMARK READING PROGRAM LEVEL 989,00
2
10 0010 1200 219 0000 612 EDMARK READING PROGRAM LEVEL 989.00
1
10 0010 1200 219 0000 612 EDMARK READING PROGRAM 689.00

FUNCIONAL WORDS S

Page: 9
User ID: JAL



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number
10 0010 1200 219 0000 612

Vendor Name PRO-ED

PROMOTIONAL CONCEPTS
10 1901 1000 100 8001 612

Vendor Name

PRUETT, CHRIS
10 0010 1920 950 7430

Vendor Name PRUETT, CHRIS

R.L. CRAFT
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430
R.L., CRAFT
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430

Vendor Name R.L. CRAET

RAPID REFILL
10 1901 2222 000 0000 618

RAPID REFILL
10 3230 1300 370 0000 o612

Vendor Name RAPID REFILL

REALLY GOOD STUFF
10 1901 1000 100 0000 612

Vendor Name REALLY GOOD STUFF

RED' OAK CHRYSLER PLYMOUTH
10 0020 2700 000 0000 430
RED OAK CHRYSLER PLYMOUTH
10 0020 2700 000 0000 430

Vendor Name

RED OAK DIESEL CLINIC INC.
10 0020 2700 000 0000 430

Vendor Name

RED OAK DO IT CENTER
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
RED OAK DO IT CENTER
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
RED OAK DO IT CENTER
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
RED OAK DO IT CENTER
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612

10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612

10 2020 1000 100 0000 612

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

PROMOTIONAL CONCEPTS

RED OAK CHRYSLER PLYMOUTH

RED OAK DIESEL CLINIC INC.

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
SHIPPING 266.70
2,933.70
17595 2,083.46
IPS t-shirts for the 2014-15 2,083.46
school year
2,083.46
08152014 10.00
REIMBURSEMENT 10.00
10.00
12380 4,847.00
MS ROOF REPAIR 4,847.00
12431 3,485.00
HS ROOF REPAIR 3,485.00
8,342.00
2925 145.99
toner for printer in Media 145.99
Center HP RRI
2927 99.99
Tonexr Cartridge for Tech. 99.99
building print
245,98
4731197 162.79
DNEALIAN DESK DELUX PLASTIC 162.79
DESKTOP HELP
162.79
146419 90.13
REAPIR WORK 90.13
146698 151.45
REPLACE BATTERY #19 151.45
241.58
4091517432 1,811.03
REPAIR #8 1,811.03
1,811.03
090055 35.12
SUPPLIES 35.12
090056 28.99
SUPPLIES 28.99
090060 7.20
SUPPLIES 7.20
365835 205.87
SKY BLUE SPRAY PAINT FOR 18.00
CHARACTER COUNT
RED LATEX ENAMEL PAINT FOR 8.99
CHARACTER COU
HUNTER GREEN LATEX ENAMEL 8.99
PAINT FOR CHAR
SUN YELLOW LATEX ENAMEL 8.99

Page: 10
User ID; JAL

P



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612

10 2020 1000 100 0000 612

10 2020 1000 100 0000 612

RED OAK DO IT CENTER
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
RED OAK DO IT CENTER
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
Vendor Name

RED OAK EXPRESS
10 0010 2572 000 0000 540
RED OAK EXPRESS
10 1902 2222 000 0000 644
RED OAK EXPRESS
10 3230 2222 000 0000 644

Vendor Name RED OAK EXPRESS

RED OAK GLASS

10 0020 2700 000 0000 430
10 0020 2700 000 0000 430
RED OAK GLASS

10 0010 2600 000 0000 430
Vendor Name RED OAK GLASS

RED OAK HARDWARE HANK
10 3230 1000 100 0000 612
RED OAK HARDWARE HANK
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612

10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
RED OAK HARDWARE HANK
10 1901 1000 100 0000 612
RED OAK HARDWARE HANK
10 1901 1000 100 0000 612
RED OAK HARDWARE HANK
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
RED OAK HARDWARE HANK
10 1901 2410 000 0000 611
Vendor Name

REEVE, KIM

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

RED OAK DO IT CENTER

RED OAK HARDWARE HANK

Invoice Amount
Numberx
Detail Description Amount
PAINT FOR CHARAC
4" TRIM ROLLER ‘KIT FOR 7.99
CHARACTER COUNTS
RED SPRAY PAINT FOR 18.00
CHARACTER COUNTS
HUNTER GREEN SPRAY PAINT FOR 18.00
CHARACTER C
YELLOW SPRAY PAINT FOR 18.00
CHARACTER COUNTS
ORANGE SPRAY PAINT FOR 18.00
CHARACTER COUNTS
GLS NEUTRAL BS LTX PAINT 53.97
TINT TO MATCH P
GLOSS PURPLE SPRAY PAINT FOR 26.94
CHARACTER C
90126 19.97
SUPPLIES 19.97
90153 21.04
SUPPLIES 21.04
318.19
073121014 512.02
PUBLICATION CHARGES 512.02
759-8 25.00
SUBSCRIPTION 25.00
760/758 40.00
ROHS MEDIA CENTER 40.00
SUBSCRIPTION RENEWALS
577.02
10515 301.50
REPAIR #1A 166.50
REPAIR #5A 135.00
10772 55.00
ADJUST DOOR MS 55.00
356.50
185456 157.48
BULK ORDER SUPPLIES HS 157.48
185457 71.96
INDEX CARDS RULED 100CT 3X5 30.00
UNIVERSAL 4X6 BLANK INDEX 9.00
CARDS
INDEX CARDS RULED 50CT 4X6 9.00
AIR 1007 CAN ULTRA DUSTER 11.96
AIR 100Z CAN ULTRA DUSTER 12.00
185458 1,100.11
BULK ORDER SUPPLIES IPS 1,100.11
185475 75.92
BULK ORDERS SUPPLIES MS 75.92
185476 2.76
HS SUPPLIES 2.76
185943 34.99
Label maker tape for office 34.99
1,443.22
07142014 221.84

Page: 11
User ID: JAL



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number
10 0010 2213 100 3376 580

Vendor Name REEVE, KIM

REHBEIN, BETH
10 1901 1000 100 8001 612

Vendor Name REHBEIN, BETH

RENANDER PHOTOS
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611

Vendor Name RENANDER PHOTOS

ROGERS PLUMBING & HEATING
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430

Vendor Name ROGERS PLUMBING

SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611

Vendor Name

SANDHOLM, BRETT
10 0010 1942 000 0000

Vendor Name SANDHOLM, BRETT

SCAN-TRON CORPORATION
10 1902 1000 100 0000 612

10 1902 1000 100 0000 612
Vendor Name

SCHOLASTIC, INC.
10 1901 1000 100 8001 612
10 1901 1000 100 8001 612
SCHOLASTIC, INC.
10 1900 1000 420 3238 320
10 1900 1000 420 3238 320

Vendor Name SCHOLASTIC, INC.

SCHOOL BUS SALES
10 0020 2700 000 0000 618
SCHOOL BUS SALES
10 0020 2700 000 0000 618

Vendor Name SCHOOL BUS SALES

SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 3230 1000 100 0000 612
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 0010 1000 860 3117 612
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 2020 1000 102 0000 612

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS

SCAN-TRON CORPORATION

Invoice Amount
Number
Detﬁil Description Amount
TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 221.84
221.84
08192014 150.78
REIMBURSEMENT 150.78
150.78
184 50.00
PHOTOS NEW PERSONNEL 50.00
50.00
23336 1,692.84
REPAIR WORK MS GYM 1,692.84
& HEATING 1,692.84
0299777717 160,37
CHECKS 160.37
160.37
08152014 70.00
REIMBURSEMENT 70.00
70.00
6270485 107.02
ANSWER FORM - 50 QUESTION X 92.50
5 CHOICE A
SHIPPING 14.52
107.02
M5353458 2 123.48
Scholastic News 2 112.25
Shipping & Handling 11.23
M5354294 0 87.82
"My Big World" 79.84
shipping & handling 7.98
211.30
INO3624 34.50
LIGHT 34,50
INO3644 43.44
LIGHT 43,44
77.94
208112769721 150.82
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 150.82
308101963194 366.53
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 366.53
308101963302 881.11
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 881,11
308101963306 303.30
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 303.30
308101964393 249.07
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 249,07

Page: 12
User ID: JAL



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

SCHOOIL: SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 1901 1000 100 0000 739
10 1901 1000 100 0000 612

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Vendor Name SCHOOI, SPECIALTY LATTA DIV,

SHOPKO

10 3230 2410 000 0000 618
SHOPKO

10 3230 1000 100 0000 612
Vendor Name SHOPKO

SMALLWOOD LOCK SUPPLY
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612

10 2020 1000 100 0000 612
10 2020 1000 100 0000 612

Vendoxr Name SMALLWOOD LOCK SUPPLY

SOCS/FES
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
Vendor Name SOCS/FES

SPECIALTY UNDERWRITERS LLC
10 0010 2520 000 0000 618

Vendor Name SPECIALTY UNDERWRITERS LLC

SPENCER, ALLEN
10 3230 1300 310 0000 580
Vendor Name SPENCER, ALLEN

SUBWAY
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611
Vendor Name SUBWAY

SW IA TIRE & SERVICE
10 0020 2700 000 0000 672
SW IA TIRE & SERVICE
10 0020 2700 000 0000 672
SW IA TIRE & SERVICE
10 0020 2700 000 0000 430

Vendor Name SW IA TIRE & SERVICE

TEACHER'S DISCOVERY
10 0010 1000 100 0000 641

10 0010 1000 100 0000 641

Vendor Name TEACHER'S DISCOVERY

TEACHING STRATEGIES
10 1901 1000 100 0000 320

Vendor Name TEACHING STRATEGIES

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
308101987596 1,721.11
27" LAMINATOR 1,502.71
LAMINATING FILM 218.40
3,671.94
4114 69.76
BOOK SHELVES 69.76
9131 13.80
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 13.80
83.56
447969 152.93
LOCKS FOR MIDDLE SCHOOL 143.04
STUDENT LOCKERS
CONTROL KEY FOR LOCKER LOCKS 2.39
SHIPPING 7.50
152.93
INV005315 121.22
WEB PAGE HOSTING 121.22
121.22
31154 64.00
REPAIR WORK 64.00
64.00
07152014 62.06
TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 62.06
62.06
157 57.25
MEETING SUPPLIES 57.25
57.25
42395 1,189.77
TIRES 1,189.77
43237 443,88
TIRES #19 443.88
43274 316.97
BRAKE REPAIR 316.97
1,950.62
41556 198.00
SITE LICENSE FOR ELA 99.00
NONFICTION VOCES ET
SITE LICENSE FOR ELA 99.00
LITERATURE VOCES ET
198.00
0221734-IN 783.75
LLC online Services 783.75
Agreement
783.75

Page: 13
User ID: JAL

;;g(;l



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

TELEPHONE CONNECTION INC
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430
TELEPHONE CONNECTION INC
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430
TELEPHONE CONNECTION INC
10 0010 2235 000 0000 652
TELEPHONE CONNECTION INC
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430
TELEPHONE CONNECTION INC
10 0010 2235 000 0000 350

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Vendor Name TELEPHONE CONNECTION INC

TIERNEY BROTHERS INC
10 1901 1000 100 0000 612

Vendor Name TIERNEY BROTHERS INC

TRUSCO MANUFACTURING COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

vVendor Name TRUSCO MANUFACTURING COMPANY

TURNBULL, PATRICE
10 0010 1942 000 0000
Vendor Name TURNBULL, PATRICE

TWIN CITY HARDWARE
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
Vendor Name TWIN CITY HARDWARE

UNITED ART & EDUCATION
10 1902 1000 102 0000 612

Vendoxr Name UNITED ART & EDUCATION

WATKINS TRUE VALUE

10 0020 2700 000 0000 618
WATKINS TRUE VALUE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
WATKINS TRUE VALUE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
WATKINS TRUE VALUE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
WATKINS TRUE VALUE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
WATKINS TRUE VALUE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
WATKINS TRUE VALUE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
WATKINS TRUE VALUE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
Vendor Name WATKINS TRUE VALUE

WATTS, STACY
10 0010 1942 000 0000
Vendor Name  WATTS, STACY

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description .Amount
41321 900.00
INSTALL LOANER SYSTEM 900.00
41336 1,008.70
ACTIVITATE POTS LINES 1,008.70
41383 2,530.00
SOFTWARE 2,530.00
41384 685.25
METWORK CABLE INSTALLED 685.25
41396 75.00
VOICE MATIL LICENSES 75.00
5,198.95
672281 1,859.75
LEARN PADS 1,859.75
1,859.75
5598 24,66
SEAL #0133 flat(older) 24,66
#0233 round (new
24,66
08152014 27.50
REIMBURSEMENT 27.50
27.50
662902 2,571.06
DOORS 2,571.06
2,571.06
4638473 10.98
BLUE-COOL ACRYLIC PAINT 10.98
10.98
232008 20.99
BIT SET 20.99
232012 8.87
SUPPLIES 8.87
232015 85.29
SUPPLIES 85.29
232388 21.99
SUPPLIES 21.99
232395 8.49
SUPPLIES 8.49
232433 17.85
SUPPLIES 17.85
232437 5.34
SUPPLIES 5.34
232492 12.48
SUPPLIES 12.48
181.30
08152014 70.00
REIMBURSEMENT 70.00
70.00

Page: 14
User ID: JAL




Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

WEB.COM, INC.
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536

Vendor Name WEB.COM, INC.

WOOD, KARLA

10 0010 2310 000 0000 580
Vendor Name WOOD, KARLA
WORTHINGTON DIRECT

10 0010 2600 000 0000 739

vVendor Name WORTHINGTON DIRECT
Fund Number 10

Checking Account ID 1
ECHTERNACT CONSTRUCTION
36 0010 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name

PLIBRICO COMPANY LIC
36 3230 2600 000 0000 739
Vendor Name

TELEPHONE CONNECTION INC
36 0010 2237 000 0000 350
Vendor Name

Fund Number 36
Checking Account ID 1
Checking Account ID 2

BEST WESTERN PLUS UNIV PARK INN &

SUITES
61 0010 3110 000 0000 580

Vendor Name
& SUITES

COCA~COLA BTLG OF MID-AMERICA
61 3230 3110 000 0000 632
Vendor Name

DOVEL REFRIGERATION
61 1901 2600 000 0000 430
Vendor Name

ELLIS, DEANN
61 3230 3110 000 0000 580

Vendor Name ELLIS, DEANN

FAMILY DOLLAR
61 0010 3110 000 0000 618
FAMILY DOLLAR
61 3230 3110 000 0000 €18

Vendor Name FAMILY DOLLAR

DOVEL REFRIGERATION

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

22076836
DOMAIN NAME

07172014
TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT

326997-REDO70

Science Lab Tables for
Freiberg add $369

Fund Number 36
08082014
SIDEWALK REPAIR

ECHTERNACT CONSTRUCTION

90155
NEW BOILER WATER PUMPS

PLIBRICO COMPANY LLC

41359

DISTRICT WIDE PHONES/SYSTEM

TELEPHONE CONNECTION INC

Fund Number 61
07302014

LODGING

BEST WESTERN PLUS UNIV PARK INN

2055244912
SUPPLIES

COCA-COLA BTLG OF MID-AMERICA

7341
FREEZER REPAIR

08012014
REIMBURSEMENT

08082014
SUPPLIES

9164
SUPPLIES

Amount
Amount

22.95
22,95
22,95

71.63
71.63
71.63

3,194.22
3,194.22
3,194.22
94,120.86

PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT

3,212.00
3,212.00
3,212.00

14,290.00
14,290,00
14,290,00

53,769.59
53,769.59
53,769.59
71,271.59
165,392.45
SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

116.48
116.48
116,48

342.24
342,24
342,24

2,910.74
2,910.74
2,910.74

21,60
21.60
21.60

47,75
47.75

57.00
57.00
104.75

Page: 15
User ID: JAL




Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM

Vendor Name

Account Numbe

FAREWAY FOOD
61 3230 3110
FAREWAY FOOD
61 3230 3110

Vendor Name

FOOTE, SHARON
61 0010 3110

Vendor Name

FOUNTAIN PERK
61 0010 3110
Vendor Name

HILAND DAIRY
61 1902 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 0010 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 0010 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 0010 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 0010 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 3230 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 1901 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 1902 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 3230 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 1901 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 1901 3110
HILAND DAIRY
61 3230 3110
Vendor Name

HY VEE FOOD S
61 0010 3110
HY VEE FOOD S
61 0010 3110
HY VEE FOOD S
61 0010 3110
HY VEE FOOD S
61 0010 3110
HY VEE FOOD S
61 0010 3110
HY VEE FOOD S
61 1901 3110
HY VEE FOOD S
61 3230 3110

r

STORES
000 0000 631
STORES
000 0000 631

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

FAREWAY FOOD STORES

000 0000 580

FOOTE, SHARON

S
000 0000 580

FOUNTAIN PERKS

FOODS COMPANY
000 0000 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 4556 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 4556 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 4556 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 4556 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 0000 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 0000 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 0000 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 0000 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 0000 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 0000 631
FOODS COMPANY
000 0000 631
HILAND DAIRY

TORES
000 4556 631
TORES
000 4556 631
TORES
000 4556 631
TORES
000 4556 631
TORES
000 4556 631
TORES
000 0000 631
TORES
000 0000 632

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description .jAAmount
00017624 3.99
FOOD SUPPLIES 3.99
00052756 14.48
FOOD SUPPLIES - 14.48
18.47
08012014 22.60 .
RREIMBURSEMENT 22,60
22,60
08062014 46.68
MEALS/MEETING 46.68
46.68
LLC 122486 148.39
WASHINGTON MILK 148.39
LLC 124367 129.30
FOOD SUPPLIES 129.30
LLC 124405 97.56
FOOD SUPPLIES 97.56
LLC 124406 (5.29)
FOOD SUPPLIES (5.29)
LLC 124442 ) (64.65)
SUMMER MEAL MILK (64.65)
LLC 124480 205.56
HS MILK 205.56
LLC 124482 319.72
IPS MILK 319.72
LLC 124486 148,39
WASHINGTON MILK 148.39
LLC 124507 79.84
HS MILK 79.84
LLC 124508 125.41
IPS MILK 125.41
LLC 124510 68.37
WASHINGTON MILK 68.37
LLC 124553 136.88
HS MILK 136.88
FOODS COMPANY LLC 1,389.48
2132391665 26.41
FOOD SUPPLIES 26.41
2132444598 6.25
FOOD SUPPLIES 6.25
2132542472 7.68
FOOD SUPPLIES 7.68
2132597247 43.78
FOOD SUPPLIES 43.78
2132818309 2.99
FOOD SUPPLIES 2.99
2133562804 51.91
FOOD SUPPLIES 51.91
2133582534 44.32
FOOD SUPPLIES 44,32

. Page: 16
User ID: JAL



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

HY VEE FOOD STORES

61 1901 3110 000 0000 631
HY VEE FOOD STORES

61 1901 3110 0006 0000 631
HY VEE FOOD STORES

61 1901 3110 000 0000 631
HY VEE FOOD STORES

61 0010 3110 000 4556 631
HY VEE FOOD STORES

61 0010 3110 000 4556 631
HY VEE FOOD STORES

61 0010 3110 000 4556 631
HY VEE FOOD STORES

61 0010 3110 000 4556 631
Vendor Name

MARTIN BROS.
61 0010 3110 000 4556 631
MARTIN BROS.
61 0010 3110 000 4556 618
61 0010 3110 000 4556 631
MARTIN BROS.
61 3230 3110 000 0000 631
61 3230 3110 000 0000 618
MARTIN BROS.
61 0010 3110 000 4556 631
61 0010 3110 000 4556 618
MARTIN BROS.
61 1901 3110 000 0000 618
61 1901 3110 000 0000 631
MARTIN BROS.
61 3230 3110 000 0000 618
61 3230 3110 000 0000 631
61 3230 3110 000 0000 632
MARTIN BROS.
61 1901 3110 000 0000 631
61 1901 3110 000 0000 618
MARTIN BROS.
61 3230 3110 000 0000 631
61 3230 3110 000 0000 618

Vendor Name MARTIN BROS.

MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES
61 0010 3110 000 0000 618

Vendor Name

PAN-O-GOLD BAKING COMPANY
61 3230 3110 000 0000 631
PAN-O-GOLD BAKING COMPANY
61 1901 3110 000 0000 631
PAN-O~GOLD BAKING COMPANY
61 3230 3110 000 0000 631
PAN-O-GOLD BAKING COMPANY
61 1901 3110 000 0000 631
PAN-O-GOLD BAKING COMPANY

HY VEE FOOD STORES

MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Invoice
Number

Detail Description
" 2133610021
FOOD SUPPLIES
2133661277
FOOD SUPPLIES
2133766337
FOOD SUPPLIES
2442254
FOOD SUPPLIES
5605297122
FOOD SUPPLIES
5605403722
FOOD SUPPLIES
5605465835
FOOD SUPPLIES

5237703
FOOD SUPPLIES
5246306
SUPPLIES
FOOD SUPPLIES
5262251
FOOD SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
5270671
FOOD SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
5287260
SUPPLIES
FOOD SUPPLIES
5287261
SUPPLIES
FOOD SUPPLIES
FOOD SUPPLIES
5295822
FOOD SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
5295823
FOOD SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

0174234-001
PRINTER CARTRIDGES

010171422410
FOOD SUPPLIES
010171422411
FOOD SUPPLIES
010171422708
FOOD SUPPLIES
010171422709
FOOD SUPPLIES
010171423107

Amount
Amount

11.55
11.55

4.59
4,59

11.94
11.94

41.79
41.79

10.70
10.70

25.02
25.02

39.80
39.80
328.73

490.89
490.89

535.07
71.23
463.84

341.81
323.36
18.45

554.50
536.05
18.45

3,229.79
308.22
2,921.57

1,874.02
155.85
1,261.38
456.79

1,074.44
883.40
191.04

2,588.83
2,546.83
42.00
10,689.35

253.89
253.89
253.89

103.26
103.26

92.88
92.88

147.72
147.72

110.40
110.40

59.80

Page: 17

User ID: JAL

C?L(j7



Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number

61 3230 3110 000 0000 631
PAN-O-GOLD BAKING COMPANY
61 1901 3110 000 0000 631
Vendor Name

REINHART FOOD SERVICE LLC
61 592 000 0000 000

Vendor Name

SHOPKO
61 0010 3110 000 0000 618

Vendor Name SHOPKO

STANEK FIRE PROTECTION
61 3230 2600 000 0000 430

STANEK FIRE PROTECTION
61 1901 2600 000 0000 430

STANEK FIRE PROTECTION
61 2020 2600 000 0000 430

Vendor Name

TRIPLE A GREASE AWAY

61 2020 2600 000 0000 430
61 3230 2600 000 0000 430
61 1901 2600 000 0000 430
Vendor Name

WATKINS TRUE VALUE
61 1901 3110 000 0000 618
Vendor Name

Fund Number 61

Checking Account ID 2
Checking Account ID 3
BERGGREN JEWELERS

21 0010 1400 920 6650 618

Vendor Name

CARROLL KUEMPER SCHOOLS
21 0010 1400 5920 6720 320

Vendor Name

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618
Vendor Name CDW GOVERNMENT,

CR GRAPHICS
21 2020 1400 950 7421 618

Vendor Name CR GRAPHICS

WATKINS TRUE VALUE

BERGGREN JEWELERS

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

PAN-O-GOLD BAKING COMPANY

REINHART FOOD SERVICE LLC

STANEK FIRE PROTECTION

TRIPLE A GREASE AWAY

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
FOOD SUPPLIES 59.80
010171423108 . 55.20
FOOD SUPPLIES 55,20
569.26
568161 250.00
DISHWASHER LEASE 250.00
250.00
6997 30.72
SUPPLIES 30.72
30.72
21253 132,00
ANNUAL FIRE CONTROL 132.00
INSPECTION
21255 156.00
ANNUAL FIRE CONTROL 156,00
INSPECTION
21256 123.50
ANNUAL FIRE CONTROL 123.50
INSPECTION
411,50
080814-1 990.00
HOOD INSPECTIONS 330.00
HOOD INSPECTIONS 330.00
HOOD INSPECTIONS 330.00
990.00
232763 19.75
SUPPLIES 19.75
19.75
18,516.24
18,516.24

Fund Number 21
5409 53.00

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

CARROLL KUEMPER SCHOOLS

INC.

TROPHY ENGRAVING 53.00
53.00

07092014 125.00
DISTRICT FB MEMBERSHIP FEES 125.00
125.00

NH79621 8.97
PART FOR COLOR PRINTER 8.97
8.97

08042014 420.00
BANNERS FOR THE 6 PILLARS OF 420.00

CHARACTER

420.00

Page: 18
User ID: JAL




Red Oak Community School District
08/20/2014 02:50 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number

HOWARD'S SPORTING GOODS
21 0010 1400 920 6720 618

21 0010 1400 920 6720 618
21 0010 1400 920 6720 618
21 0010 1400 920 6720 618
21 0010 1400 920 6720 618
21 0010 1400 920 6720 618
21 0010 1400 920 6720 618
HOWARD'S SPORTING GOODS

21 0010 1400 920 6815 618

Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014

Vendor Name HOWARD'S SPORTING GOODS

HY VEE FOOD STORES
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618

Vendor Name HY VEE FOOD STORES

IA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC.
21 3230 1400 910 6110 618

Vendor Name IA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC.

IGca
21 0010 1400 920 6600 320
Vendor Name IGCa

MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618
Vendor Name MTE OFFICE SUPPLIES

RED OAK COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST
21 0010 1400 920 6815 580
RED OAK COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST
21 3230 1400 950 7407 320

Vendor Name RED OAK COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST

RED OAK DO IT CENTER
21 2020 1400 910 6110 618

21 2020 1400 910 6110 618

Vendor Name RED OAK DO IT CENTER

RED OAK HARDWARE HANK
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618

Vendor Name RED OAK HARDWARE HANK

RED OAK SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIP ACCOUNT

21 3230 1400 910 6210 618

Vendor Name RED OAK SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIP

ACCOUNT

SCHIEFFER, HARLEY
21 0010 1400 920 6600 320
Vendor Nane SCHIEFFER, HARLEY

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
04371-00 1,608.00
LASERED ENGRAVED JSV GAME 584.00
BALLS
JSV SLIVER PRACTICE BALLS 252.00
ORANGE MOUTHPIECES 130.00
TDY JR. HIGH FOOTBALLS 240.00
JR. HIGH THIGH PADS 228.00
JR. HIGH KNEE PADS 126.00
FOOTBALL BELTS - ORANGE 48,00
04722-00 1,058.54
CART, PRACTICE & GAME BALLS 1,058.54
2,666.54
2133288307 65.36
HALL OF FAME MEETING 65.36
SUPPLIES
65.36
08192014 75.00
YEARLY MEMBERSHIP FEE 75.00
75.00
08192014 95.00
YEARLY MEMBERSHIP FEE 95.00
95.00
0174199-001 121.75
BULK ORDER SUPPLIES 121.75
121.75
08062014 176.40
VANS TO LINCOLN ON 7/24/14 176.40
08062014-1 146.80
VANS TO ANKENY ON 7/22/14 146.80
323.20
358934 288.85
MIKITA 12 V CORDLESS 3/8" 245,98
DRILL/DRIVER
93 1/2" X 1/8" 14T BAND SAW 42.87
BLADE
288.85
185455 92.97
BULK ORDER SUPPLIES 92.97
92.97
08152014 450,00
3 SCHOLARSHIPS 450,00
450.00
07012014 350,00
H-10 WEBPAGE SERVICES 350.00
350.00

Page: 19
User ID; JAL



Red Oak Community School District Board Report AUGUST 25, 2014 Page: 20

08/20/2014 02:50 PM User ID: JAL
Vendor Name ‘ Invoice Amount
Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount

SWIHMB 09012014 2,400.00

21 0010 1400 950 7472 618 HONOR BAND PAYMENT 2,400.00

Vendor Name SWIHMB 2,400.00

Fund Number 21 7,535.64

Checking Account ID 3 7,535.64




000

Gl 1L0°L unouwy
eut]
Iind uj
000
LI Junowy
[euld
Iind uj
00'sel
00°s2L Junouly
feuld
Iindg uj
000
¢c.wm.vh._‘ Junouly
’ Jeuty
N4 uy
000
00°0CL Junoulry
feur
lind uj
000
00°02¢ Junouly
leuld
N4 Uy
000
00°905°L Junoulry
eutd
N4 uj
000
[rAL 40 Junouwy
TVr il esr -
| :abey

‘Junowy 6601

Junowy 6601

‘Junowry 6601

Junowy 6601

Junowy 6601

Junowly 6601

Junowy 6601

dd snels ¥102/0€/.0 :ekedend
$10Z01L0 :Joquinp 2910AU]

¥10¢/01/L0

N PrLLL

‘81e(] 8010AU]
usquin Od

BE 195SY/}esSY JUNOUWY 18190 6607 Junouly 818d
¥102/¥2/0 91ed ¥o8uD ZYSZ) HequINN 3oRYD
dd sMeis +102/0€/.0 @leasnd  vL0Z/ve/L0
¥L0ZPZL0 43GUINN 3910AU|

N 00'GCl 00'scl
BE] 1558V/}oSSY JUNOWY [lEjeQ 6601 HUINOWY fiejsg
¥102/22/,0 :81ed o8yD ZZyvZ HOGWINN %o8YD
dd snieis ¥10z/0e/.0 ®easna  ¥10¢/L0/L0
Z-7102L0.L0 :SqUINN S2I0AU]

N $0°96%'L
B 19SSY/1958Y JUNOWY TE80 6601 JUNOWY 819a

102/20/20 :8¥ed O3Ud 9ryO9L  HBqUINN 338yd

dd SmeIs v102/€0/20 3eaana  ¥10z/L0/L0
222-v1 -1/gquinpn S310AU|

N ) 000zl
BE] 1955V/ISSsY JUNOWY [lejad 6601 JUROWY [iejsd
¥10¢/L0/20 81 Mo3UD 86EPT  UBQUINN MO3YD
dd snieis ¥10z/0¢/.0 ®easng  ¥10¢/L0/L0
"¥L0TL0L0 :f9qUINY 8310AU| 0s.llece

N 00°0ce
Be] 158sy/IssSY JUNCWY (18180 6601 JUNOWY [1E38d
102/€0/L0 -2e(] ¥o8yd S99l HSqUINN 3o9YD
dd ‘snieis ¥102/1e/0 ®easna  ¥10¢/S0/L0
¥10250L0 -J2quInN S3I0AU} 122

N 00°90§'}

dl 83U 180D
Z

:81eq @0I0AU]
:19qWNN Od

arBms) 1565

€
1212 8010AU]

J1IequinN Od

al ._mu—.cmO 180D

l
‘218 S010AY]
JsquinN Od

al |pued 180D

€
:a)e( S0I0AU]

wlpquinN Od

ar@ewe) 1500
l

:912(] 8010AUY]
JaquInN Od

BE] 16SS7/IessY JUNoWY (183190 6601 JUNOWY [IEjod

102/G1/L0 =1eaXo34yD 66EPC JBQUINN 3o34D
unowy 6601 dd ‘sMieS v102/ie//0 BEeasnd  vl0g/ivli/L0
¥10Z¥1L0 -iSquUINN S3I0AU] [AJAR XA
N 0Z'evl

a1 Bue) 3505
€
:9}e( S0I0AU]

:laquinN Od

BEL 1555V/195sY JUNOWY 18790 660} JUnowly [839d
7102/80/.0 :e1eq ¥08uD L¥b99L  equin ¥o8yD
dd sMels $10z/0S/.0 Beasnd  v10Z/L0/.0
$1022020 :JaquInN a910AU|

7102 ‘ONILSIT € THO Aivdadd ATNr

nejed-

dl 8jusd 1800

3
:8]B(] 9010AU|

aquinN Od

17 S210AU|

@] JUNo2YYy Buppsyn

1@l unoooy Bunjoayn

@} JUNoooYy Bunosyn

1] Junosoy Buniosy

1l 1unoooy Buppeyn

@} JUnoooYy Buppayd

SI0IAYTS :uondiosag

AdVIONAid YMOI "ONI HLIAS 2 AMNgv3as UNEY3S (Al J0pUsp

SNOILYDTddY HONNT ONITIVIN M1Ng 819 0000 000 0L L€ 0100 19
JSUINN JUNGo0Y {0 HeyD
%o8yg :adh1 309uD ] :oousnbeg
S3NddNg :uonduosag

YINLSOd Qi 10pusA

ToRdnssaq 1E3ed

MVYO Q=¥ 40 J3LSYINLSOd

vIOI440 02¢ 0€£49 026 00¥1 0100 L2
TSqUINKN JUN0Y0Y 30 HeUD
:9ouanbeg

SIADINYIS :uopduose

ToRdEosaq eed
Yoayd adAl ¥oauo }

IMIN ‘STNVE IMINSINVYC dl J0PUSA
Sl-vl TWMINIY LOIHLSId 018 0000 000 01€2 0LOO OL
uonduosaq [reyeq ISqUINN JUnodoY Jo Heu)
@[ Juneooy Bunoayn yoayy :adAl ¥osyd | 9ousnbag
S3IDIAYIS :uonduoss(
“ONI ‘S14SI SI4SI1 :d] {opusp
Hdvd

® SLIMOIL NOISSINGY Hlvd F1V1S VMO 819 L0¥. 056 00¥L 0€ZE LT
TqUNN JUNoa9y J6 HeuD

:8ouanbag

Uondissaq eed
yosy) :edA 3o8yd L

SIDIANITS :uonduossQg

431VISYAOI :dl JOPUSA

AlYd ALVLS YAAOI

Odl 0u paimbay 30840 80UIGU0D 0Z€ 0000 OVE 00EL 0£ZE 0}
TSqUIRN JUN090Y JO ey
%o8yg :adAl 308y | :sousnbag
S30IAYIS :uonduossg

d3804! Q] J0pUsA

UORAIosaq e8d

FONIHIANOD 43804l

NOISSINGY 3LYD NJNOL 819 0099 026 00¥L 0L00 LT
TSGR JUN059Y 10 1D

:@ousnbeg

uondiossq 1eed

Mooy edAL ¥oeyn 1
S3lMddNS :uopduoseq -

THIDVI Gl Jopuap

NOINN JILITHLY "S'H STAID Vi

JONVANSNI 0.2 8L08 00L 00CL 0L0O0 OL
TBqUING Junoooy jo NeyD
yoayD :adAl yosuyd | :8ousnbag
S3DINYAS tuonduosaq

SYLIYANY -l J0puUsp

UGdI5S5q eed

SV.LRIANY
I

JoulsIq [ooydS /

T9'6 ¥10¢/1e/L0
0D MEQ PIY



£7'66.°01 jejo L Hodey 0o'sel ‘[eloL 6601 Hoday
[euld N 000 G110
find Ul Be] 1955y/jessy JUNoiy [lejed 6601 JUNOWVYEIRd  Qf ISius] 1800
¥102/60/L0 :3¥ed %O9UD 067991 aquinN o38yd | 0] Junoddy Bunjosyd
avr:aidese - 7102 'ONILSIT S¥~3HD dlvdadd Anr

Z:ebed - nezad. 17 ao10AU|

JONYHNSNI 0.2 8L08 001 0001 0100 O}

uonauossq |ieled
Yoayn :edAl osyd

110 [004S »

TAQUNN JUN0J0Y JO HEU)

] :9ousanbsg

m--706 ¥10c/1€/L0
o XeQ pay

~

Ly



s
Red Oak Community High School AUG
Early Graduation Request BY:

Year 204 —IS

.-,‘ cl:q./(;t? 2013//‘4 }’(’,fz/ T C,_,,,yl,“ F"‘A e
QYug,}— k‘lv‘"c/

Name_ro‘(ﬂ\ T Oy

Date of Parent Meeting With School Counselor

Reason for Request of Early Graduation:
(Please indicate the specific reason you wish to graduate early and how this will fit in to your college or career plans.)

Py, e . )
\\) UD Q‘@l\) SN *S C ‘\(rw,‘\'\*(: v S A NS Ay o, & )
L R A
. RN , . - [
. : . Vg t 5 e, e .
e Ol s A ee el foaty pee A g
0 [V B s oy . L pay CL, .
f‘\ ’

A o Y A o AT
Winen B Gelupit B 0w

. b1
Number of credits currently earned:
Number of credits still needed to meet graduation requirements:

Required classes I must complete to graduate:

LPntelh 2 2,
3.2 4
s, i 6
1.50c N ¢ 's\% s 8.

List the courses you are planning to take during the school year that you are requesting 1 Semester:

Vo P (O \
L Qe "o cpoopy 2 Oee it T 3oCy
’ . ) '
C,(im\lj\_}\ :\(‘E\: 4, ( )¥K¥)p\\(\(‘) C
5.y Coeiane 6. o 0 DS
» y ]
. . . L - C\vv VL { ',}‘;‘
7. Mol Or © o e o annE ARy

Parent Signature

Approved X

Principal Signature
Reason:




vﬂ{ » -
Red Oak Community High School H— LUG 2 V207 D
Early Graduation Request

J Tl o 1
Name enrtehn Lgrdef vear ACTH[

-
Date of Parent Meeting With School Counselor E/¢ df/ / 4[

Reason for Request of Early Graduation:
(Please indicate the specific reason you wish to graduate early and how this will fit in to your college or career plans.)

T plan on MWAg y VINVESRE WOrTA hary pom. 1 Gor 19+
A o Ryl e Jvo oungd 5o AL . Cgmm i fy totlegl 10
(i eSetd, T wet b stoude gy W o

35

Number of credits currently earned:
|7

Number of credits still needed to meet graduation requirements:

Required classes I must complete to graduate:
5 % 7 00 £ C
1. /J( ! Lo &2 {\\)v:/uﬁ) ‘ 9 /\L(QS /Z A {danee” )
- f o B - ‘
3. Ch o 52 {*‘é wied” ) 4 Sen 54\5 ( S ts )
[‘,_ 4 o3 o k3
5, e b L.t (5 ¥ } 6. G&a b ( Sa i ‘}

. " oy
~ . Yo i

7. gc«/‘/{ ( -,g.VE’fElN” ) 8. Pfi (beatwe /

List the courses you are planning to take during the school year that you are requesting 1% Semester:

@”cf' L& -

S 24d f*fﬂg

X o
3. @(} s T 4. o (fd? L]
s Veea by (loe 51 6. ;O‘(_? R
L feeaey IS A o Crld b Recny 3 eliier v

.
N

Dhrac ‘
‘ Ve
Student Signature IV \“{*:} AN Qvﬁ’}/ A

-

fr —

Parent Signatuge~
SRR s [
Approved ‘/ Disapproyed
, f /
Principal Signature ‘/ /Z/m/ C [ww ML

Reason:




P ey
S
. 5

Red Oak Community High School y
Early Graduation Request £ S —

Name ﬁyn (/}p J@j/uu» Vear 020%//{5

Date of Parent Meeting With School Counselor L{ / 2 ¥ / / /7‘

Reason for Request of Early Graduation:
(Please indicate the specific reason you wish to graduate early and how this will fit in to your college or career plans.)

NQG,O( o e opn Beem gchao( I fo. jé,,,,//\/

Q/f Al bf’g f/&%’/( 740 q/%w} foc e CE(/ eQe- Pe S50 an To

Number of credits currently earned: ?7 6

|6

Number of credits still needed to meet graduation requirements:

Required classes I must complete to graduate: >
St oL L Juaie ) S LF S2 (duawe

3, r)«l" Zu;' 00”(;7& WWV '/:

, Lbre—tte Brbsy Cloan s 1ty b S22 (Juace)

2 o (Jeae”) L PE
A Cof¥

List the courses you are planning to take during the school year that you are requesting 1% Semester:

B

L M.l 'rl’/""\ [00] {"{" ) 3 )5«‘ F Lo 4
3, V E 4. U\ s "f ﬂ&ly/l J’y
Ca//%?,, dle/ C ””jﬁ %\,,,DQ{ Ora Cpn

Cﬁl/—?-&——«gf-rlﬁj‘?’ C/Z""Vl /I’Vy‘ 600 ‘]L.

Student Slgnatul/ &(/%/;/ /éj W W(,ﬁ//l/
Parent Signature gw//%\.,, /// At

@
o

~
oo

Approved Dlsapproved
Principal Signatur Wé{}{l// (; ) W/L/
Reason: /



B?@EI@UM

Red Oak Community High School

Early Graduation Request BY: I

C@{{"’f’l Go{&éwhﬁ'\ Q_o[‘{’lsf

Name Year

9~3- 13

Date of Parent Meeting With School Counselor

Reason for Request of Early Graduation:
(Please indicate the specific reason you wish to graduate early and how this will fit in to your college or career plans.)

g4 2

Number of credits currently earned: M

Number of credits still needed to meet graduation requirements: W / o

N wa’”%’)

Required classes I must complete to graduate:

1.

3, Sz—,m%fm?‘f’ﬂfﬁ— ferd P E g (Lo [ 1 e )
5. Sa" 5“‘:5 2% 6.

7, Gout g Leon

List the courses you are planning to take during the school year that you are requesting 1% Semester:

1. [:f{sﬂr'/h m 2. Cu(/?"/ “ }/ )“/y) (}ﬁ&//“
! o/
{/‘f}”V‘O\I QQG\ i( }"‘) 4, Ef‘c}i’\ o (LS
s PE 6._StNivs El’\//// §h
7 {}/( bie /q //%(“f Ly 8, f;.,)(m\ Ingfee in Jap ¥ ~ (OW;“"W‘ e EonomiLs @Fa) |
; v ]

L}Urb\goqm Fov-t it

On /ﬁ’l ¢ //lpd(cb( [ lh/l'ﬁ/’,/

Student Signature C—O / 5@ 0 ] /j e, f

Parent Signature aﬁ%/ A éo& SN /\Z/}/\,

Approved ‘ Dlsapgroved

Principal Signature
Reason:




I'm writing this letter to explain my reason for why | feel | need to graduate early. I'll go over my desired

career(s), as well as some elaboration and the similar.

Il start off with career choices, however. I'm interested in a few paths, but none more so than either
stand-up comedy or a military profession, specifically the Air Force. I've always had an interest in something

either very loose or something very strict.

I like to make people laugh. | enjoy taking people to places and subjects that they're afraid of, and
making them comfortable there. | don't think | need to argue the viability of a career as a comic, but | do stress
how little there is for me to learn about this topic in this high school and how arduous and long of a trek it can

be to actually become successful in such a field. Every month | could get would be that much closer | could be.

The military always seems prestigious. Be it Marines, Navy, Air Force, etc., they all promote discipline
and good morals. They make awards feel important and inspiring, and there are so many great tales and
adventures to be had. It isn't all fun and games, | realize. There's some hard times, and | could even die for my
service. | think I'll be okay with that if | sign up. One for many and all that. I'd like to take the time before my

enlistment to maybe travel a bit, do some stuff on my bucket list and live for a little while with the extra time,

assuming this is the path | choose.

Time is a very important resource to me. | could be missing a very important life-changing event right
now, as | write this. Though, the very same, | could be irking the process of a life-changing event by writing
this. The public school system has not yet failed me, and | feel prepared for life as an adult, albeit now staring

out the window to the real world. I'm ready.

Thank you for reading,

Colt Goldsmith

plr



W l parent

Red Oak Community High Schoot- ==~~~ K } 20 / / 4
- Early Graduation Request
\\ > ! ~ e
e €0t LEMUS v 2011 - 2016

L

[
Date of Parent Meeting With School Counselor C() / ZO /
i ]

Reason for Request of Early Graduation:

(Please indicate the spec1ﬁc reason you wish to graduate early and how thls will fit in to your college or career plans.)
7 %

E\/Q | ‘3,’}() (‘ I {C’ g/\x ~\f e

‘ﬂ»\\(?x,ﬁ»‘a.%'“ v \\

\'(“D—-a

he oo o i g

\1‘«" 'w\
¢ VBTV

Number of credits currently earned: 775& A(I 2‘

Number of credits still needed to meet graduation requirements: / 0

Required classes I must complete to graduate:

1. (g‘é-V) d;’ﬂj /(\/ L‘ 2. ﬂ:" {’ Z\ ¢ P
3. GUV r 4 Econ

3, ‘/{\w/dléf&:vj 6.

7. 8

List the courses you are planning to take during the school year that you are requesting 1 Semester:

1. A&/g }7( ¢ ) 2. C&/q,%;d]
3. G o k - 4, Z\C‘J Q
IR 3 ; ] o .
5. ﬁ”’éf“—('w ;('v ‘/:/:*?‘fcifgv-& 6. Jc),m,) Cq&u Lj

7 Sy \’ LL‘/ 8. Ci/‘./tlz ( lgﬂadk/t’}/j }( [/]( C[éJJL'rJ

Student Signature / e (0 /,/ / A A i
\ [ .

Parent Signature PO‘\\ ) Q e W\ \/ @

Approved ”\g\, o) Dlsapproved

— Mo
Principal Signature / Yf > Ml/y/ '
Reason: \J'L [







Serving the Communities of Woodward and Granger

Bradley Anderson Dr. Linda Carroll Robb Boley Bret Miller Matt Brummond .Jennifer Peter
Superintendent Dir. of Tchng. & Learning ~ Secondary Principal MS Principal Flementary Principal Grandwood Principal
306 West Third Street 306 West Third Street 306 West Third Street 306 West Third Street 2200 State Street 1251 334" Street
Woodward, lowa 50276 Woodward, Towa 50276 Woodward, lowa 50276 Woodward, Iowa 50276 Granger, lowa 50109 Woodward, lowa 50276
515-438-4263 515-438-4263 515-438-2113 515-438-2113 515-999-2357 515-438-3240

Fax 515-438-2497 Fax 515-438-2497 Fax 515-438-4329 Fax 515-438-4329 Fax 515-999-9299 Fax 515-438-3414

Building Futures, One Student at a Time

INTER-AGENCY AGREEMENT FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION

INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM 2014-2015

This agreement is entered in Red Oak CSD and the WOODWARD-GRANGER COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT.

We, the undersigned agencies, for each special education student being provided services or programs by other than the student’s
agency of residence, do hereby consent and agree to the following conditions:

CONDITIONI

The receiving agency shall provide instructional services and programs for the students referred for special education classes in
accordance with the State of Iowa Department of Education Rules and Regulations and in accordance with the state laws governing
such services and the delivery thereof (Chapters 273, 281 and 442). The receiving agency shall retain the right to limit enroliment,

CONDITIONII

The cost of the above services shall be paid by the sending agency to the receiving agency and shall be actual costs incurred in
providing these services and programs. Payment of these actual costs will be determined in the following manner:

A. The receiving agency shall provide the sending agency with SEMIANNUAL INVOICES for the actual costs of services and
programs of the current school year. The first invoice will include an estimate of the costs and the final invoice will include the
actual costs for the entire year including administrative costs minus previously paid amounts. Cost will be prorated to the days
of service if the service is for less than one year.

B. For Special education services provided by the Woodward Youth Academy, located within the Woodward-Granger School
District, tuition invoices shall be forwarded to the sending agency when Woodward Academy makes costs known to the W-G
Business Office.

C. The receiving district shall provide the sending agency with an itemized final statement of the actual costs of services and
itemize any payments received toward the cost.

Signed Date
Superintendent or Authorized Agent Designee of Sending District

‘2 Z Date: 8/15/14

Signed__
Superintendent or Authorized Agent Designee, W-G Community School
Contract Services provided for: Student Name-
Start Date: 8/18/2014 Special Ed Weighting Level:

Academy Special Education Program

Return one signed copy to:

Attention; Woodward-Granger Schools, 306 W. 3rd Street, Woodward, IA 50276.



TIOWA LAKES COMMUNITY COLLEGE
EMMETSBURG, IOWA 50536

STUDENT ALTERNATIVE VOCATIONAL EDUCATION (SAVE)

PURSUANT to the provision of Chapter 280C, CODE OF [OWA, pertaining to “vocational programs” for the
handicapped, this agreement is entered into between Iowa Lakes Community College and the Red Oak

Community School District.
WHEREAS, Chapter 280C, CODE OF IOWA, permits cooperative agreements between community colleges
and local school districts in the operation of vocational programs for the handicapped, the parties to this

agreement will assume the responsibilities outlined below.

Iowa Lakes Community College agrees to:

1. Cooperate with the local districts in identifying handicapped students to be placed
in vocational instructional programs.
2. Provide physical facilities to house the instructional programs, which meet the

standards of the Towa Department of Public Instruction. This is for the students
enrolled full time at JTowa Lakes Community College.

3. Recruit, employ, administer, and supervise the staff who meets the certification
and approval requirements of the Iowa Department of Public Instruction.
4, Participate with local district personnel in the selection of students to be enrolled

in Student Alternative Vocational Education (SAVE) and keep the local districts

informed of the enrollment or dismissal of each of their students.

Bill the local district for each enrolled child at the end of each semester.

6. Use any weight-index funds received in the form of tuition from local districts
only for the support of vocational programs and account for those funds annually.

e

Local school districts agree to:

1. Cooperate with Iowa Lakes Community College and Prairie Lakes AEA in the identification,
diagnosis, staffing, and placement of students.
2. Make payments to lowa Lakes Community College at the end of each semester

for students enrolled in the vocational programs operated by Iowa Lakes
Community College. The first semester payment will be based on anticipated
school year expenses for alternative vocational education. The second semester
payment will be based on actual costs of class and length of time student is
enrolled which will include adjustments for variances in first semester billing.

Student(s) to be served through vocational pro gramming:

W@MW g§-2-1Y

Authorized Personnel of ITowa Lakes Agency Date

Authorized Personnel of Sending Agency Date




Red Oak Community School District
Washington Inteunediate School
Banbiana Sims, Puincipal
400 West 214 Street
Red Oak, IA 51566
(712) 623-6630 - phane
(712) 623-6634 - fax:

August 19,2014
Dear Red Oak Board of Directors:

The 5" grade team of teachers, Principal, and students would like to ask for your permission to attend the
Springbrook Educational Center in Springbrook State Park, Guthrie Center, lowa for an overnight learning
experience on September 11 and 12, 2014, As you know, this is an opportunity for our students to learn science,
social studies, reading, math, language atts, art, and PE in the environment and hands-on from the Iowa DNR
instructors and our own Deb Karwal from the Montgomery County Conservation Center. The funding for the
trip comes from the Montgomery County Soil Commissioners, the Pheasants Forever organization, Red Oak

PTO, and Mrs. Sims.

I have attached a tentative agenda, This is an overnight trip and we would like your approval.

Thank You!

LN
Barbara Sims
Washington Intermediate School Principal

District Director of Curticulum and Instruction

we d/z”/f?/zf/

sty arsierrsdMhresah

The Washington Intermediate School’s mission is to work as a team of families, students, community and staff,
in developing the emotional, social and academic potential of each child.




5th Grade Trip to Springbrook Education Center

Sept. 11 Haufle | Swartz I Cockburn Timmerman
10:00 Arrive, Check in, move into dorms
10:20 Welcome by Staff
10:30 Team Building Actlvites and challenges -4 groups - outside
11:30 Lunch (Hamburger, French Fries, Cookie)
12:00 Hike to the Lake
12:30 Kayaking (Beach) Fishing (shelter) Scavenger Hunt Tree Cycle/Fungus Study
1:30 Fishing (shelter) Scavenger Hunt Tree Cycle/Fungus Study Kayaking (Beach)
2:30 Scavenger Hunt Tree Cycle/Fungus Study Kayaking (Beach) Fishing (shelter)
3:30 Tree Cycle/Fungus Study Kayaking (Beach) Fishing (shelter) Scavenger Hunt
4:30 Walk back from the Lake
5:00 Supper (Spaghetti, salad, bread stick, cake)
Owl Calling/Who Goes
5:30 Leaf Printing There Owl Pellet Study Animal Adaptations
Owl Calling/Who Goes
6:30 Animal Adaptations Leaf Printing There Owl Pellet Study
Owl Caliing/Who Goes
7:30 Owl Pellet Study Animal Adaptations Leaf Printing There
Owl Calling/Who Goes
8:30 There Owl Pellet Study Animal Adaptations Leaf Printing
9:30 Campfire Campfire Campfire Campfire
: Dorms - to bed!l!

Haufle Swrtz Cockburn Tlmmmn
6:30 Move belongings out of dorms and to the bus
7:00 - 7:30 Breakfast (scrambbled eggs, Bacon, Juice, Milk)
7:30 - 8:30 Bird Banding Fly Tying Survival Shelter Building Archery
8:30-9:30 AM Archery Bird Banding Fly Tying Survival Shelter Building
9:30-10:30 A Survival Shelter Building Archery Bird Banding Fly Tying
10:30-11:30 / Fly Tying Survival Shelter Building Archery Bird Banding
11:30 - 12:00] Lunch - Sandwiches, chips, Cookie
12:00 - 12:20] Oh Deer Animal Sounds Macaroni Winter Animal Pheromones

12:20 - 12:40}

Animal Pheromones

Ch Deer

Animal Sounds

Macaroni Winter

12:40 - 1:10

Macaroni Winter

Animal Pheromones

Oh Deer

Animal Sounds

1:10-1:30

Animal Sounds

Macaroni Winter

Animal Pheromones

Oh Deer

1:30

Head Home to Red Oak for a 3:00 arrival




August 19, 2014

Mr. Bower & Red Oak School Board,

As you know, | had resigned from the cheerleading sponsor position in April of 2013, but when the first
of August arrived, there was no one to take the position. | decided to pass on a full time position out of
state, and stay in Red Oak with my family and continue working with the cheerleaders. This was
upsetting to members of my family because financially my family could not really afford for me to do
that, but move did not feel right either. My idea was to help long enough to find someone that would
be interested in taking it over. However, it has been a year and a half and this has not happened. |
recently thought there was someone, but she decided not to pursue it.

| have passed a few other full time positions since last August, because the employers cannot work
around the cheer scheduling. It would be one thing if  had-one full time job already (especially if with a
school), but | don't. | have to have two part time jobs, which | now have. One of my part time positions
has great potential to become full time later this fall, but it will only work around the cheerleading to
get through the football season.

It does not make sense for me, or my family, to continue passing on full time employment. | am sorry,
but | cannot continue with the cheer program much longer. | need to put my family and our finances
first moving forward.

{ am willing to continue with the cheer team through the football season, but then 1 will need to be
finished; putting last day as October 31,2014, ‘

[ am sorry, but this is best for my family and providing for our home.

L/

Sincerely,

Z/%wz/ (//{1 2

Cheri McFarland




